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AGM NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that 24™ Annual General Meeting of the members of EPACK Polymers Private Limited
will be held on Saturday, September 30, 2023 at 12:00 Noon at the Registered Office of the Company situated
at 61-B, Udyog Vihar Surajpur, Kasna Road, Greater Noida, Gautam Buddha Nagar U.P- 201306 to transact the
following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. ADOPTION OF AUDITED STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the financial
year ended March 31, 2023, together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. ADOPTION OF AUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the financial
year ended March 31, 2023, together with the Report of the Auditors thereon.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. TORATIFY THE REMUNERATION PAYABLE TO THE COST AUDITORS

To ratify the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company for
the financial year 2023-24 pursuant to Section 148 and all other applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013,
by passing with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule
14 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
the remuneration of Rs. 50,000/-(Rupees Fifty Thousand Only) plus GST and out-of-pocket expenses to M/s
Cheena & Associates, Cost Accountants, for conducting cost audit of the Company for the financial year 2023-
24, as approved by the Board of Directors of the Company, be and is hereby ratified.”

4. REGULARIZATION OF MR. NIKHIL. BOTHRA (DIN: 10162778) AS DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following resolution as Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Nikhil Bothra (DIN: 10162778), who was appointed as an Additional Director in the
capacity of Executive Director of the Company with effect from July 25, 2023 by the Board of Directors and who
holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting of the Company in terms of Section 161 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’) and who is eligible for appointment, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of
the Company.
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RESOLVED FURTEHR THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorized
to do all the acts, deeds and things and to take all such steps as may be necessary, proper and expedient
to give effect to the above said resolution.”

By order of the Board of Directors
For EPACK Polymers Private Limited
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Director

DIN: 01291342

Address: D-144, Sector-47,
Noida, Uttar Pradesh-201301

Date: September 05, 2023
Place: Greater Noida




NOTES:

1. Appointment of Proxy: A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy
to attend and vote (on a poll only) instead of himself / herself and such a proxy need not be a member of
the company. Proxies in order to be effective must be received at the registered office of the company not
less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting,

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not
more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, may appoint a single
person as proxy, who shall not act as a proxy for any other member.

2. Corporate Members: Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the
meeting are requested to send a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to
attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

3. Attendance Slip: Members/Proxies/Representatives should bring the attendance slips duly filled, signed
and stamped in for attending the meeting and further requested to bring their copy of annual report.

4. Inspection of Documents: The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their
shareholding, maintained under Section 170 of the Act, and the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in
which the directors are interested, maintained under Section 189 of the Act, will be available for inspection
by the members at the AGM

5. Queries at the AGM: Queries proposed to be raised at Annual General Meeting may be send to the
Company at its registered office at least three days prior to the date of AGM to enable the management to
compile the relevant information to reply the same in the meeting.

6. The Annual Report, Proxy Form (MGT-11), Route Map and Attendance Slip are attached herewith.

7. In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names
will be entitled to vote.

8. Explanatory Statement as required under Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to the
Special Business to be transacted at the Meeting is annexed hereto.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), the following explanatory statement
sets out all material facts relating to the business mentioned under item no. 2 of the accompanying
notice.

Item No. 3

TO RATIFY THE REMUNERATION PAYABLE TO THE COST AUDITORS

The Company is required to have the audit of its cost records conducted by a Cost Accountant in practice
under Section 148 of the Act, read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 (“the
Rules”). The Board has approved the appointment and remuneration of M/s Cheena & Associates, Cost
Auditors to conduct the audit of the cost records of the Company for the Financial Year ending 31%
March, 2023.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Act read with the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors has to be ratified by the members
of the Company. Accordingly, consent of the members is sought for passing an Ordinary Resolution as
set out at item no. 3 of the notice for ratification of the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors for
the financial year ending 31% March, 2023. The Board commends the Ordinary Resolution set out at
item no. 3 of the notice for approval by the members.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) or relatives of Directors and KMPs is
concerned or interested financially or otherwise in the Resolution set out at item no. 3 of the
accompanying notice.

Item No. 4

REGULARIZATION OF MR. NIKHIIL. BOTHRA (DIN: 10162778) AS DIRECTOR OF THE
COMPANY

Mr. Nikhil Bothra was appointed as the Additional Director on the Board meeting held on July 25,
2023. In terms of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, he can hold office only up to the date of
the ensuing Annual General Meeting basis the terms and conditions of the appointment are as mutually
agreed upon by the Company.

The Board is of the opinion that the appointment and presence of Mr. Nikhil Bothra on the Board as the
Director will be desirable, beneficial and in the best interest of the Company.

The Board recommends the resolution set out in item no. 4 of the accompanying Notice for approval
for appointment of Mr. Nikhil Bothra as Executive Director of the Company with effect from the
conclusion of this Annual General Meeting.
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None of the Directors of the Company except Mr. Nikhil Bothra and Mr. Laxmi Pat Bothra, are
concerned or interested in the proposed resolution

By order of the Board of Directors
For EPACK Polymers Private Limited
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Director

DIN: 01291342

Address: D-144, Sector-47,
Noida, Uttar Pradesh-201301

Date: September 05, 2023
Place: Greater Noida
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

Please fill Attendance Slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall:

1. | Name(s) of Member(s) including joint holders, if any (in
Block Letter(s)

2. | Registered Address of the Sole/First named Member

3. | Registered Folio No. /*DP ID No. and Client ID No.
(*Applicable to Members holding shares in dematerialized
form)

4. | Number of Shares held

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the 24" Annual General Meeting of EPACK Polymers Private Limited
held Saturday, September 30, 2023 at 12:00 Noon at the Registered office situated at 61-B, Udyog Vihar, Surajpur
Kasna Road, Greater Noida, Gautam Buddha Nagar, (U.P), 201306.

Member’s/Proxy’s name in Block Letters Member’s/Proxy’s Signature
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Form No. MGT -11
PROXY FORM
(Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)

CIN: U74999UP1999PTC116066
Name of the Company: EPACK Polymers Private Limited
Registered office: 61B, Udyog Vihar, Surajpur Kasna Road, Greater Noida,

Gautam Buddha Nagar, (U.P), 201306

Name of the Member(s):
Registered address:
E-mail Id:

Folio No/ Clint Id:

DP ID:

1.Name: ................
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature: ....................

2. Name: ................
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature: ........... ,

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 24" Annual General Meeting
of members of the Company, to be held on Saturday, September 30, 2023 at 12:00 Noon at 61-B, Udyog Vihar,
Surajpur Kasna Road, Greater Noida, Gautam Buddha Nagar, (U.P), 201306, registered office of the Company
and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Put a tick mark for Resolution(s)

S. No. | Resolutions Yes No
1. Adoption of Audited Standalone Financial Statements
2. Adoption of Audited Consolidated Financial Statements
3. To ratify the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors.
4. Regularization of Mr. Nikhil Bothra (DIN: 10162778) as Director of the
Company
Signed this .....day of...................... 2023 Affix Revenue
Stamp

Signature of Shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, before the commencement of the Meeting.




Route Map

Route Map to the 24" Annual General Meeting of EPACK Polymers Private Limited to be held on Saturday,

September 30, 2023 at 12:00 Noon at the Registered office of the Company situated at 61-B, Udyog Vihar,
Surajpur Kasna Road, Greater Noida, Gautam Buddha Nagar, (U.P), 201306

i Google
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To
The Members,
EPACK Polymers Private Limited (“Company”)

Your Directors take pleasure in presenting the 24™ Annual report of the Company on the business and
operations of the company and the audited financial statements for the Financial Year ended as on March
31,2023.

1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY / PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY (STANDALONE &
CONSOLIDATED)

Company’s performance during the year as compared with that during the previous year is below:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Standalone Consolidated
For the For the For the For the Financial
Financial Year Financial Year Financial Year Year 2021-22
2022-23 2021-22 2022-23
Revenue from | 65741.89 4544792 65741.89 45447.92
Operations
Other income 347.81 310.82 348.25 310.82
Total revenue 66089.71 45758.74 66090.14 45758.74
Total Expenses 62761.25 42915.29 6275191 42902.17
Profit before tax | 3328.46 2843.46 3338.28 2856.57
Less: Tax
Expense
-Current Tax 797.60 633.92 801.24 637.57
-Deferred Tax 91.76 45.40 91.87 45.50
-Tax related to | 11.51 - 11.51 0.20
previous years
Profit/ (loss) of | 2427.58 2164.04 2433.60 2173.30
the Year
Earnings per
equity share
Basic 62.64 55.84 62.80 56.08
Diluted 62.64 55.84 62.80 56.08
Works :
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10.

OVERALL PERFORMANCE OF OUR COMPANY AND STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS

It is the Twenty Fourth (24™) year of our Company. The Company, pursuant to its business strategies and
working environment, earned a profit of Rs. 2439.62 Lakh in comparison to the Profit of Rs. 2164.04 Lakh
during the Financial Year 2022-23.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF
THE COMPANY AND ITS CAPITAL STRUCTURE

In the opinion of the Board, there have been no material change and commitments which would have
affected the financial position of the Company, which have occurred between the end of the financial year
to which the financial statements relate and date of the report.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS

There is no change in the nature of business of the company during the Financial Year 2022-23.
DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors have not recommended any dividend for the Financial Year 2022-23.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION
FUND RESERVES

Since there was no unpaid/unclaimed Dividend declared or paid by the Company, therefore, provisions of
Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 does not apply.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

The provision of the Companies Act, 2013 does not mandate any transfer of profits to General Reserve.
Hence, Company has not transferred any amount to general reserve out of the profits of the year.

DEPOSITS

During the year under review, our Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and there are
no unclaimed or unpaid deposits lying with your Company.

SHARE CAPITAL

There is no change in the share capital of the Company during the Financial year.

As on 315 March 2023, the Authorised Share capital of the Company was Rs. 4,00,00,000/- (Rupees Four
Crore only) comprising of 40,00,00 (Forty Lakhs) Equity Shares and the Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up
Capital of the Company stood at Rs. 3,87,54,000/- (Rupees Three Crore Eighty Seven Lakhs Fifty Four
Thousand only) comprising 38,75,400 (Thirty Eight Lakhs Seventy Five Thousand Four Hundred) equity
shares of Rs. 10/- each.

CHANGE IN DIRECTORSHIP

There were no appointments, resignations and change in designation in the composition of the Board of
Directors during the financial year under review.



However, after the closure of Financial Year, Mr. Nikhil Bothra, has been appointed as Additional Director
of the Company with effect from July 25, 2023. The Board of Directors as on the date of signing of this
report is as follows:

Directors at Present:

Mr. Sanjay Singhania

Mr. Ajay DD Singhania
Mr. Bajrang Bothra

Mr. Laxmi Pat Bothra

Mr. Nikhil Bothra

Mr. Devaki Nandan Pareek
Mr. Pradeep Pradhan
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11. BOARD MEETINGS

The agenda and Notice for the Meetings are prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors. The Board
of Directors of the Company met 13 (Thirteen) times during the Financial Year and the gap between two
meetings of the Board does not exceed 120 days as prescribed in the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter
“the Act”).

Details of Board Meetings of our Company held during the year under reviews are as follows:

S. No. Date of Board Meeting

April 18,2022
May 10, 2022

June 17,2022

June 29, 2022

July 26, 2022
August 09, 2022
August 23, 2022
September 15, 2022
September 20, 2022
November 21, 2022
December 29, 2022
January 09, 2023
March 27, 2023

ARl RS Il el el Bl

—_ —
— O

_.
N

—_
W

A. ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS

S. Name of the Directors Board Meetings
No.
No. of meetings | No. of meetings % of
held during the attended attendance
period
1. Mr. Ajay DD Singhania 13 13 100.00%
2. Mr. Bajrang Bothra 13 13 100.00%
3. Mr. Laxmi Pat Bothra 13 13 100.00%
4. Mr. Sanjay Singhania 13 13 100.00%
5. Mr. Devaki Nandan Pareek 13 4 84.61%
6. Mr. Pradeep Pradhan 13 4 84.61%




B. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

There is no Committee has been constituted in the Company.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (“CSR”)

As the Company has a CSR Policy incorporated and the requirement of disclosures as per Rule 9 of
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 are applicable on the Company.

The Board of Directors had contributed to various organizations which are registered at Ministry of
Corporate Affairs by filing CSR-1, for the purpose of the CSR projects and the expenditures were made as
per the budget approved by the Board.

The annual report on our CSR projects/activities is annexed as “Annexure - B” forming part of this report.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Particulars of loans, guarantees given and investments made during the year in accordance with
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 forms part of the notes to the financial statements. All the loans,
guarantees & securities are given, and investments are made for the Business purpose.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
TRIBUNALS

There has been no significant and material order passed by any regulator, courts or tribunals impacting the
going concern status and operations of your Company in future.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Company has established an internal control system, commensurate with the size, nature, scale and
complexity of its operations. This ensures that all assets are safeguarded and protected against loss from
unauthorised use or disposition and all financial transactions are authorised, recorded and reported
correctly.

HOLDING, SUBSIDIARIES., JOINT VENTURES., ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
The Company does not have any Holding Company.
The Company has following wholly owned Subsidiary Companies during the Financial Year:
S. Company Name CIN/ Company Registration | No. of equity Shares
No. Number
L. EPACK Prefab Solutions U27106DL2005SPTC134579 12,500
Private Limited
2. EPACK Petrochem Solutions U32109DL2003PTC120952 1,00,000
Private Limited

During the Financial Year, your Company was offered 9,90,000 (Nine Lakh Ninety Thousand) Equity shares
of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) amounting to Rs. 99,00,000/- (Rupees Ninety Nine Lakhs Only) on Right



17.

18.

19.

Issue Basis on July 04, 2022 by EPACK Petrochem Solutions Private Limited (Wholly owned Subsidiary
of the Company). The Management of the Company decided to accept the offer.

Further, on January 16, 2023, another round of Issue of 40,00,000 (Forty Lakh) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-
(Rupees Ten Only) amounting to Rs. 4,00,00,000/- (Four Crores Only) on Right Basis was offered to your
Company by EPACK Petrochem Solutions Private Limited. The Management decided to accept the offer
for 10,00,000 (Ten Lakhs) Equity Shares and renounce the right for rest of the 30,00,000 (Thirty Lakhs)
Equity Shares to the following individuals in equal proportion:

Mr. Laxmi Pat Bothra
Mr. Bajrang Bothra

Mr. Sanjay Singhania
Mr. Ajay DD Singhania

Currently, your Company holds 40% Equity shares of EPACK Petrochem Solutions Private Limited and it
has only one Wholly owned subsidiary i.e. EPACK Prefab Solutions Private Limited.

Statement containing detailed features of the financial statement of wholly owned Subsidiary in AOC-1 is
annexed herewith as Annexure-A.

The Company has an associate company EPACK Petrochem Solutions Private Limited and does not have
any Joint Venture.

LITIGATION

No material litigation was outstanding as on March 31, 2023.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Company entered into related party transactions which are in the ordinary course of
business and are on arm’s length basis, therefore, disclosure in the Financial Statements.

For details on Related Party Transactions, you may refer Notes to financial statements forming part of the
Annual Report.

AUDITORS & AUDITORS’ REPORT

1.1. Statutory Auditors and Auditors’ Report

M/s Talati & Talati LLP, Chartered Accountants (FRN NO. 110758W) are the Statutory Auditors
of the Company, till the conclusion of the 25" (Twenty-Fifth) Annual General Meeting (AGM) at a
remuneration to be determined by the Board of Directors of the Company.

The Notes to the Financial Statements referred in the Auditor’s Report is self-explanatory and
therefore does not call for any comments under section 134 of the Companies Act 2013. The

Auditor’s Report is enclosed with financial statements in this Annual Report.

1.2. Internal Auditors and internal Auditors’ report

M/s Singhi & Co., Chartered Accountants, (having FRN No. 302049E) are the Internal Auditors of
the Company at a remuneration as determined by the Board of Directors of the Company.



1.3.

1.4.

Cost Auditors & Cost Audit Report

The Board of Directors has appointed M/s. Cheena and Associates, Cost Accountants (Firm
Registration Number 000397) as the Cost Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year 2022-23
under section 148 of the Companies Act 2013. M/s. Cheena and Associates have confirmed that their
appointment is within the limits of section 141(3) (g) of the Companies Act 2013 and have also certified
that they are free from any disqualifications specified under section 141(3) and proviso to section
148(3) read with section 141(4) of the Companies Act 2013.

The Board has also received Consent from the Cost Auditors. As per the provisions of the Companies
Act 2013 the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditor is required to be placed before the Members in
a General Meeting for their ratification. Accordingly, a Resolution seeking Members' ratification for
the remuneration payable to M/s. Cheena and Associates, Cost Accountants, Cost Auditors is included
in the Notice convening the Annual General Meeting.

Cost Records

As per Section 148 of the Companies Act 2013 read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit)
Rules 2014 our Company is required to maintain cost records and accordingly such accounts and
records are maintained.

Cost Auditors’ Report
There has been no qualification, reservation or adverse remarks made by the Auditor in their report for

the financial year ended 31% March, 2023.

Secretarial Auditor & its Report

The provisions of Section 204 of Companies Act, 2013 pertaining to secretarial audit does not apply
to your Company.

20. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

21.

22,

In accordance with the Section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) and applicable rules, if any
and Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) on Consolidated Financial Statements has been
followed while preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year
2022-23.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE

EARNINGS AND OUTFLOW

The information required under Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is appended hereto as “Annexure - C” and forms part of this Report.

ANNUAL RETURN

The Annual Return of your Company for the FY 2022-23 shall be placed on the website at
https://www.epack.in the Annual Return for the FY 2021-22 is available on the website.
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23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company does not have any risk management policy as the elements of risk threatening the Company
are very minimal. Though the Board regularly works on inter-alia, identification of internal and external
risks, mitigation plans, business continuity plans etc.

DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013
Your Company has always believed in providing a safe and harassment free workplace for every women

employee working with our Company. Your Company always endeavors to create an environment that is
free from discrimination and harassment including sexual Harassment.

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and, therefore, has in place a policy
on prevention of sexual harassment at workplace. The said policy is in line with the provisions of the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder.

The policy aims at prevention of harassment of women employees’ contractors and lays down the
guidelines for identification, reporting and prevention of sexual harassment. The Company has complied
with the provisions relating to the constitution of the Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) and the same
has been duly constituted in compliance with the Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. The said Committee is responsible for redressal of complaints related
to sexual harassment and follows the guidelines provided in the policy.

The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed of during the year:

e No. of complaints received: 0
e No. of complaints disposed of: NA
e No. of complaints pending: 0

VIGIL MECHANISM POLICY

Pursuant to the provision of Section 177(9) of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings of
Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, the Company has formulated Vigil Mechanism Policy for all the
employees of the Company, Directors and stakeholders of the Company to report, serious and genuine
unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud and violation of the Company’s code of conduct or ethics
policy. It also provides adequate safeguards against victimisation of persons.

The main objective of this policy is to provide a platform to all the employees of the Company, Directors
and stakeholders to raise concerns regarding any irregularity, misconduct or unethical matters / dealings

within the Company which have a negative bearing on the organisation either financially or otherwise.

REPORTING OF FRAUD

There have been no instances of fraud reported by the Statutory Auditors or Internal Auditor under 143(12)
of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder either to the Board of Directors or to the Central
Government.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION

The particulars of employees as required to be given under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014 is not applicable on the Company.
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29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND COMPLIANCE

Key business risks and their mitigation are considered as a part of the annual/strategic business plans and
reviewed regularly by the Management.

The Company has put in place a defined framework and state-of-the-art enterprise resource planning (ERP)
system to record data for accounting and management information purposes and for efficient exchange of

information.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

As the Company is incorporated as Private Limited Company so the provisions of Section 149 pertaining
to the appointment of Independent Directors does not apply to your Company.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In terms of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your directors hereby confirm that:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along
with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

¢) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

e) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

f) the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER INSOLVENCY
AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016

The Company is not required to make any disclosure or reporting as there were no application made or
proceeding pending under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN VALUATION AMOUNT ON ONE TIME
SETTLEMENT AND VALUATION WHILE AVAILING LOAN FROM BANKS AND
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

During the Financial Year 2022-23, no event has taken place that give rise to reporting of details w.r.t.
difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of one time settlement and the valuation done
while taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions.

COMPLIANCE OF APPLICABLE SECRETARIAL STANDARD

During the reporting financial year, the Company has duly complied with all the applicable Secretarial
standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
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Annexure -A
Form-AOC-1

(Pursuant to the first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule5 of the companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of Subsidiaries/ Associate
companies/ Joint ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

A. Particulars Entity 1
1) Name of the subsidiary Epack Prefab Solutions Private Limited
2) The date since when subsidiary was acquired 19/12/2011
3) Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if April 01, 2022 to March 31, 2023
different from the holding company’s reporting
period
4) Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last N/A

date of the relevant financial year in the case of
foreign subsidiaries.

5) Share capital (Rs.) Rs. 1,25,000/-

6) Reserves & surplus Rs. -80,89,048.63

7) Total assets Rs. 2,48,73,460/-

8) Total Liabilities Rs. 3,28,37,509

9) Investments NIL

10) Turnover NIL (Other Rental Income)

11) Profit before taxation Rs. 13,92,559.53

12) Tax Expense Rs. 3,63,947.03

13) Profit after taxation Rs. 10,28,612.50
Works :

Unit -1: 61 B&C Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida, Distt. Gautam Budh Nagar, (U.P.)
Unit - Il : B-13 & 14 Sector Ecotech - 1st, Extension, Greater Noida, Distt. Gautam Budh Nagar, (U.P.)
Phone : 0120-2569077 / 2569079



14) Proposed Dividend Nil

15) % of shareholding 100%
Note:
1. There is no subsidiary which are yet to commence operations.
2. No subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year.

Part “B”: Associates Companies and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and
Joint Ventures

Name of Associates/Joint Ventures EPACK Petrochem Solutions Private
Limited (Associate)
1) Latest audited Balance Sheet Date March 31, 2023
2) Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the 40%
company on the year end
a) Number of Shares 20,00,000
b) Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint 2,00,00,000
Venture
c) Extend of Holding % 40%

3) Description of how there is significant influence

4) Reason why the associate/joint venture is not
consolidated

5) Net worth attributable to Shareholding as per
latest audited Balance Sheet Rs. -7,13,703.08

6) Profit/ Loss for the year

1. Considered in Consolidation Rs. -4,26,380

11i.  Not Considered in Consolidation NIL




Note:
1, There is no associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations

2, No associates or joint ventures have been liquidated or sold during the year.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
EPACK Polymers Private Limited

For EPACK POL Ll
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Sanjay Singhania Bajrang Bothra \

DIN: 01291342 DIN: 00129286

Director Director

D-144, Sector-47, Gautam Buddha B-114, Sector 40, Gautam

Nagar, Noida, Buddha Nagar, Noida,

Uttar Pradesh-201301 Uttar Pradesh-201301

Date: September 05, 2023
Place: Greater Noida




ANNEXURE -D
Annual Report on CSR Activities for the Financial Year ended on 31% March, 2023

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

a. Company would spend not less than 2% of the average net profit of the company, calculated in accordance with Section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013, made
during the three immediately preceding Financial Year.

b. CSR activities shall be undertaken by the company as prescribed under Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013.

c. Company will give preference to conduct CSR activities in place where the registered office of the company is situated and National Capital Region and such
other State(s) in India wherein the company has its operation;

d. Board may decide to undertake the activities either by itself or through a registered trust or a registered society or a company established by the company, or its
holding or subsidiary or associate company under Section 8§ of the Act or otherwise

2. Composition of CSR Committee: As CSR contribution of the company under section 135(5) does not exceed fifty lakh rupees, the requirement for constitution
of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee is not applicable on the company.

3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the
Company: The website of the company is under construction.

4. Provide the executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact Assessment of CSR Projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if
applicable: Not Applicable.

(a) Average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of section 135: Rs. 191,076,118/-

(b) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of section 135: Rs. 3,821,522/-
(¢) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmer or activities of the previous financial years: NIL
(d) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: NIL

(e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year [(b)+(c)-(d)]: Rs. 3,821,522/-



(a) Amount spent on CSR Projects (both Ongoing Project and other than Ongoing Project): Rs. 48,00,000/-
(b) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: NIL

(¢) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: NIL

(d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year [(a)+(b)+(c)]: Rs. 48,00,000/-

(¢) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year: NIL

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
Total Amount Spent for "
the Financial Year. Total Amount transferred to Unspent Amount transferred to any fund specified under Schedule VII as
(In Rs.) CSR Account as per section 135(6). per second proviso to section 135(5).
Amount. Date of transfer Name of the Amount Date of transfer
Fund
Rs. 48,00,000/- NIL

(f) Excess amount for set-off, if any:

SI. No. Particular Amount (in Rs.)
)] 2 3)
i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per Rs. 3,821,522/-

sub-section (5) of section 135/ Total CSR obligation for
the financial year after set off

(i) Total amount spent for the Financial Year* Rs. 48,00,000/-

(iii) Excess amount spent for the Financial Year [(ii)-(i)] Rs. 246,260/-

(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programs or -
activities of the previous financial years, if any

W) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial Rs. 246,260/-

years [(iii)-(iv)]

* In addition to the above the company has spent an amount of Rs. 7,32,218/- during the financial year 2022-23 being unspent amount of CSR for preceding
financial years.



Details of Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility amount for the preceding three Financial Years:

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
SL Preceding Amount transferred to Balance Amount Spent in| Amount transferred to a Fund as Amount Deficiency, if
No. Financial Unspent CSR Account Amount in the Financial specified under remaining to be any
Year(s) under subsection (6) of | Unspent CSR Year (in Rs) |Schedule VII as per second proviso to spent in
section 135 Account under subsection (5) of section 135, if any succeeding
(in Rs.) subsection (6) of| Name of the Fund | Date of transfer |Financial Years
section 135 Amount (in Rs.) (in Rs)
(in Rs.)
1 2019-20 - - - - - - -
2 2020-21 - - - - - - -
3 2022-23 - - - - - - -
8.

Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year: No

If yes, enter the number of Capital assets created/ acquired: N.A.

Furnish the details relating to such asset(s) so created or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year: N.A.

SL Short particulars Pin code of Date of Amount of Details of entity/ Authority/ beneficiary of
No. of the property or the creation CSR the registered owner

asset(s) [including property or amount

complete address asset(s) spent

and location of the

property]
€)) 2 3) “4) (%) (6) () (®)
CSR Name Registered




Registration address
Number, if
applicable
N.A.
9. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per subsection (5) of section 135: N.A.
For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
EPACK Polymers Private Limited
w\
" %\Da
i) 9\ k {2? ) =H
9 o s 19
Place: Greater Noida Sanjay Singhania Bajrang Bothra
Date: September 05, 2023 DIN: 01291342 DIN: 00129286
Director Director

D-144, Sector-47, Gautam Buddha
Nagar, Noida,
Uttar Pradesh-201301

B-114, Sector 40, Gautam
Buddha Nagar, Noida,
Uttar Pradesh-201301
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ANNEXURE - C

Information as per Section 134(3) (m) of the Act read with the Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014, and forming part of the Board Report for the financial year ended 31 March 2022.

(A) | CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

(i) |Steps taken or impact
on conservation of
energy:

In the pursuit of continual improvement in energy conservation, many
initiatives as listed below have been taken by the Company for energy
conservation and preservation of natural resources:

Continuous endeavors to adopt best available technology and

Engineering practices to improve the energy efficiency in its
operations.

there is a continuous drive to replace old and lesser energy efficient
equipments with modern design and energy efficient equipment.

Installed pressure switch on cooling tower to optimize the continual
operation of motor and save the energy.

Machine/Section wise energy meter installation and monitoring on
daily basis for analysis to control the consumption.

Internal transportation through Eco friendly vehicle and conveyor
systems.

Programs for improving energy efficiency.
Thrust on zero waste to land fill and circular economy.
Thrust on use of renewable energy in manufacturing units.
Use of natural lighting and natural ventilation.
Encouraging go green initiative in the plants.

Rain water harvesting, reduce usage and recycling of water.
Section wise energy meter installation and monitoring on daily basis
to control the consumption.
Our Company believes in employee’s involvement for delivering
better results. Towards this goal, your Company has taken multiple
initiatives. Select few are listed below:
Quarterly audit of energy and water conservation system,
projects Implementation and actual results.

E—mailers, wall papers, Posters and Slogans for awareness on
Energy Conservation.

Training, campaigns and poster making competition for awareness
of employees for Energy and water reduction.

Visual management through posters and instruction display on
shop floorand office area.

Suggestion competition for employees on Energy efficiency.

National Energy Conservation Week celebration at all Plants.

Works :

Unit - | : 61 B&C Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida, Distt. Gautam Budh Nagar, (U.P.)
Unit - Il : B-13 & 14 Sector Ecotech - 1st, Extension, Greater Noida, Distt. Gautam Budh Nagar, (U.P.)

Phone : 0120-2569077 / 2569079



(i)

The
Company

steps taken by the

for  utilizing

AlternateSourcesof Energy:

RO waste water is Re-using in task such as cleaning utensils.
Re—usage of used DM water via Regeneration plant to make DM water
again.

(iii)

Capital investment on energy
conservation equipment

Our Company has planned to install the Turbine Boilers for the purpose of
reducing pollution and Bio fuel will be used to generate in house
electricity. The entire project for setting up of Turbine boilers shall involve
an investment around Rs. 10 crores.

(B)

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

®

Efforts
technology absorption:

made towards

Our Company is committed towards technology driven innovation and lays
strong emphasis on inculcating an innovation driven culture within the
organization.

During the financial year under review, Our Company continued to work
on technology up gradation and capability development in the critical areas
of better star rating (energy efficiency), low power consumption and lesser
global warming (environment friendly).

The efforts made are given below:

VRF Development Initiated with R32 refrigerant.

Product development done with R32 and R290 refrigerants [Low GWP &
Non-ODP].

Heat Exchangers Thermal Imaging
Capacity of new & existing Models.

initiated to enhance the

PCB Thermal Imaging initiated for Optimum Component Selection
as per Tropical Ambient conditions.

Such efforts would help in ensuring that the Company’s products retain
their competitive edge in the market for years to come.

(i)

The
product

like
cost

benefits derived
improvement,
reduction, product

development or import

substitution:

The efforts taken by our Company towards technology development and
absorption help deliver competitive advantage to your Company through the
launch of new products and variants, introduction of new features and
improvement of product performance. Some examples of results delivered
in the financial year 2021-2022 are:

SMPS IDU PCB Design Improvement done as per Poor Indian Power
Fluctuations.

EMI/ EMC Compliance initiated for all E Pack products as per
European

Standards.

Window Inverter AC Development done.

Window AC Developed with Smm Condenser Heat Exchanger.

CFM Optimization done using Design Simulation softwares.

Refrigerant Consumption Reduction done by usage of 5 mm Heat
Exchangers.

32” ODU development for Middle East Market as per High Tropical
Conditions.

Cassette, Ceiling Suspended and Ductable Series Development
completed for INDIAN and Export market (upto 5.0 Ton capacity).




(iii) In  case of importedi! No technology s been adopted dunng the Yagt three years by the
’technology (imported during | company.
lthe last three years reckoned i
Efrom the beginning of the
financial year) !

@) ‘The expenditure incurred on The company has not mcurred any expendlture on research and
Research and Development | development.

—

(b) Foreign exchange earnings and Qutgo: )

The Foreign Exchange Earnings and out go during the year are as follow.

S. NO. Particular Amount
1 Earning in Foreign Exchange -
2 Outgo in Foreign Exchange Rs. 7089625.5/-

ehalf of the Board of Directors
pack Polymers Private Limited

;' =] i or = (| ) \t ’ ;_..u“l | :_..'
o, Eya Uty

h ja;“&eéinghania Bajrang Bothra

Director Director

DIN: 01291342 DIN: 00129286

Address: D-144, Sector-47, Address: B-114, Sector-40,

Noida, Uttar Pradesh-201301 Noida-201301

Place: Greater Noida
Date: September 05, 2023
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Report on the Audit of Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the Standalone financial statements of M/s Epack Polymers Private Limited
{the Company’} which comprising of the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, and the Statement
of Profit and Loss and the {ash Flow Statement for the year ended and notes to financial
statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given o us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2023
. and its profit/loss, and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion _
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10} of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
~section of our report. We are independent of the company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
Jissued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fuifilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Annual report, but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor’s report therson.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other informatien and we do not
express any form of assurance cenclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is te read the other
information and, in deing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial staternents or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. '

i, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement.of -
this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.



Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statéments
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of
the company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
finaneial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies are
responsible for assessing the company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the geing concern basis of accounting
unless the Board of Directors either intends to liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or
has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
DrOCESS.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

~ Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as 2
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a.guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material

“misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individaally or in the aggregate, they could reascnably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also;

e ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a hasis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for cne resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3}(3) of
the Companies Act, 2013, we are zalso responsible for expressing our cpinjon on
whether the company has adequate internal financial conirols system in place and the
eperating effectiveness of such controls,

s  Evaluate the apprepriateness of accounting policies used and the reascnableness of
accounting estimates ana related disclosures made by management.



e Conclude on the apprepriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report 1o the related disclosures in
the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,‘ to modify cur opinion. '
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the company to cease lo
continue as a going concern.

e EHvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

- We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
“deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical reguivements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged
with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about
the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Réport on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

l_Asrequned by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: .

{a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

() In our epinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kent by the
company so far as it appears {from our examination of those books.

{c)  The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d} In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014,

{e)  On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March
31, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Birector, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act.

{(fy With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial contrels over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
cur separate Reportin “Annexure A”.

{g] With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies {Audif and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in sur
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given

o us: .

i} The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its Financial Staztements - Refer Note 30 to the Financiak
Statements;

i) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatiy
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.



iii}  There were ng amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section {11) of section 143 of the Companies

Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure B” statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

For TALATI& TALATILLP
Chartered Accountants _
(FRN: 110758W/W100377} . .

droee—
ASHOK KUMAR JAIN

Partner
{(Membership No. 083748}

New Delhi
Dated: 05-09-2023

UDIN: 23083748BGVMEKR1I726



ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

{Referred to in paragraph 1{f) under ‘Report an Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section
of our report to the Members Epack Polymers Private Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause {i} of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial statements of Epack Polymers
Private Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Contrels

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These respansibilities inciude the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient cenduct of its business, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as reguired under the Companies Act, 2013

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the C{")-r'ﬁpany'based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued hy
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under
Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and. plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
~finaneial-controls over financial reporting was established and- maintained and if such controls
aperated effectively in all material respects,

Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial contrels system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls ever financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend cn the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
Of error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system: over financial reporting.

Meaping of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial contrel over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial

o staternents for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
© company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
. that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect

" the transactions.and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in



accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors
of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of interna) financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management overridé of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls ever financial reperting to future pericds are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, er that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deterjorate.

Opinion

in our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given o us, the
company has in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as
at March 31, 2023based on the internal control aver financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Ngte on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For TALATIE TALATILLP
Chartered Accountants .
(FRN: 110758W/W100377)

s

. ASHOK KUMAR JAIN® .
~ New Dethi ' Partner '
Dated: 05-09-2023 (Membership No. 083748)

UBIN: 23083748BGVMKIKLTZ5



ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

{Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Gther Legal and Regulatory Reguirements’
section of gur report to the Members of Epack Polymers Private Limited of even date)

i} Inrespectofthe company's fixed assets:

a.  The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

b.  The Company has made physical verification to cover all the items of fixed assets which, in our opinion, is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. According to the
information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

€. According to the information and explanations given to us, the records examined by us and based on the
examination of the conveyance deeds provided to us, we report that, the title deeds, comprising all the
immovable properties of land and buildings which are freehold, are held in the name of the Company as at the
balance sheet date. In respect of immevable properties of land and building that have been taken on lease and
disclosed as fixed assets in the standalone financial statements, the lease agreements are in the name of the
Company.

d.  The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment {including right-of-use assets) and
intangible assets during the year.

e.  According to the information and explanations given to us the company does not hold any benami property.

i} {3} The inventory has been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals during the year. In
our opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable. In respect of inventory lying with thivd parties,
these have substantially been confirmed by them. No material discrepancies were noticed on verification
between the physical stocks and the book records.

(b} The company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from

- banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets; The quarterly returns or statements _

- - filed by the company with such banks or financial institutions are in agreement with the books of account of
the Company.

fii)  The Company has made investments in, companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships, or granted
unsecured loans to other parties, during the year, in respect of which:

(a} The Company has previded loans or advances in the nature of loans or steod guarantee, or provided
security to any other entity during the year, and the terms and conditions of the grant of leans, during the
year are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company's

(b} In respect of lcans granted by the Company, the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest
has been stipulated and the repayments of principal amounts and receipts of interest are generally been
regular as per stipuiation.

t¢) In respect of loans granted by the Company, there is no overdue amount remaining outstanding as at the
balance sheet date.

{d) No loan granted by the Company which has falien due during the year, has been renewed or extended or
fresh loans granted to settie the overdue of existing loans given to the same parties.

iv)  The Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Compantes Act, 2013 in

respect of loans granted, investments made and guarantees and securities provided, as applicable.

March 31, 2023 and therefore, the provisions of the clause 3 (v) of the Order are not applicable tnthe

v} The Company has not accepted deposits during the year and does not have any unclaimed deposijs at
Company.

vi}  The maintenance of cost recerds has been specified by the Central Government under section 148{1) of the



Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by the Company. We have broadly reviewed the
books of accounts maintained by the company pursuant to the Rules made by the Central Government for
the maintenance of cost records and are of the opinion that prima facie, that prescribed books of accounts
and records have been made and maintained. However we have not made a detailed examination of the
cost records with a view to determine that they are accurate and complete,

vil} According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

d.

viii}

i}

xi}

The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including Provident
Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Value Added Tax, Customs Duty, Cess and other material
statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance,
Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other material statutory as at
March 31, 2023 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable

According to information and explanations given to us, the following dues of income tax have not been
deposited by the company on account of disputes as under;

§. Neo Dues Ampunt involved | Period to which Forum where
(Bs.) the amount dispule is
related pending
1 Income Tax Act 1961 28,99,626 FY2016-17 CIT Appeals, New
Delhi
2. Income Tax Act 1961 $,36,00,223 | FYZ202¢-21 CIT Appeals, New
Delhi

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or
disclosed as income durmg the year in the tax assessments under the income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of
1961) Sy S —

{a) The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the paymen* of interest
thereon to any lender

{b) the company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender;

{€) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short-term basis
have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the Company.

(d) Term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained;

(e)0On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken any
funds from any entity or persen on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries.

H The Company has not raised any loans on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint
ventures or associate companies, hence, reporting under clause 3{ix){f) of the Order is not appiicable.

(@) The company has not made any private placement or preferential aliotment of shares or convertible
debentures {fully, partially or optienally convertible] during the vear hence, reporting under clause
3{ix}{g) of the Crder is not applicable.

The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments} and hence reporting under clause 3 (x) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.~

The Company is a private company and hence the provisions of Section 187 of the Companies Act, 2.{}13 do
not apply to the Company.



xii} {a) No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the

year.

{b} No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as

prescribed under rule 13 of Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government,
during the year and up to the date of this report

(c) We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints received by'the Company during the'year

{and up to the date of this report}, while determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3 (xii) of the Order is not applicable to

xiii)

xiv)

XV}

the Company.
All transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act
where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements, etc., as required by the
applicable accounting standards
(2) The company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business;
{b} We have considered the reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit.

In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with itg

Directors or persons connected with its directors. Hence the provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act,
2013 are not applicable to the Company.

xvi)  The Company is not requirved to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

xvii)

xviif)

xix}

Xx)

The company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding
financial year,

There has been ne resignation of the statutery auditors during the vear,

On-the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment
of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the
Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the

~ assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty
--exists ‘'as on'the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities

existing at'the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period ol one year from the balance
sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We
further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give
amy guarantee nor any assurance that alf liabilities faliing due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due

{a) There are no unspent amounts towards Corpeorate Social Responsibility (CSR) con other than ongeing
projects requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VI to the Companies Act in compliance with
second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)
{a) of the Order is not applicable for the year.

(b} In respect of ongoing projects, the Company has transferred the unspent Corporate Social Responsibility

(CSR} amount as at the Balance Sheet date out of the amounts that was required to be spent during the year,
to a Special Account in compliance with the provision of sub-section {6) of section 135 of the said Act.

For FALATI& TALATI LLP
Chartered Accountants
(FRN: 110758W/W100377) -

ASHOK KUMAR JAIN
New Delhi Partner
Dated: 05-09-2023 (Membership No. (83748)

UDIN: 230837488GVMKK1T726:



EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023

{AH amount are in Rs. Lakhs, unless steted otherwise}

Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LEBIITED
CIN - U74999UpP1999PTC116066

R Mote] Asat 31st March | As at 3ist March
Particulars ‘
I No. . 2023 2022
i {EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. {Shareholder's Funds
a.  Share Capital 3a 387.54 387.54
b.  Reserves and Surplus 4 12,775.34 10,347.76
13,162.828 10,735.30
2. |Share application money pending allotment
7Y 30 |Non-Current Liabilities
a. Long-term borrowings 5 6,169.91 4,448.19
b -Deferred tax liahilities (Net) 6 671.84 580.08
€. -Lohg Term Provisions 7 197.33 164.30
d.  Other Non Current Liabilities 8 697.02 526.45
T o %,736.10 5,718.42
4, {Current Liahilities
a.  Short-term borrowings 9 4,423 36 2,810.51
b,  Trade payables 10
-Due to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises - -
-Due to Others 12,570.54 8,220.48
c.  Other current liabilities 11 4,660.87 2,806.21
d.  Short - term provisions 12 983.01 507.03
22,646.7% 14,345.45
43,546.00 20,799.00
B |ASSETS
1. |Mon-current assets
g~ Tangible Assets
(i} Property, Plant & Equipments 3.1 14,777.04 13,654.41
- S A ii}).Capital Work in Progress 13.2 206.66 -
. Non Current Investments 14 503.79 304.79
- ¢ Long term loans and advances 15 1,106.59 -
d.  Other Non Current Assets 16 1.38 1.48
16,595.46 13,961.30
2. |Current Assets
a. inventories 7,720.54 5,104.41
b.  Trade Receivables 12,685.70 7,156.45
¢.  Cashand Bank Balance 1,320.75 701.35
ort Term Loans and Advances 2,748.93 2,116.28
. hér Current Assets 1,491.77 704.68
£ Other Financial Assets 982.22 1,054.69
26,950.31 16,837.88
43,546.00 30,792.00
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial 1-47 -

As per our report of even date atiached.
For Talati & Talati LLP

Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

CA ASHOK KUMAR JAIN
Partner

Membership No. 083748
Place : Noida

Date : 05-09-2023

Firm RegistSSW/w 003

anjay Singhania
DIN - 01291342
£-144, Sector-47
Moida

‘%*w; ¥ P2
Director
Bajrang Bothra
DN - 00229286
B-1%4, Sector-40
" Noida

UDIN NO.: 23083748BGVMKK1726




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN - U74999UP1999PTC1 16066

Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Statement of Profit & Loss as at 31st March 2023

{All amount are in Rs. Lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

. Notel Asat 31st March | Asat 31st March
Particulars
No. 2023 2022
I ITOTAL INCOME
a.  Gross Revenue from Operations 23 65,741.89 45,447.92
Less : Excise Duty - -
~-Net Revenue from Operations 65,741.89 a5, 447 92
b, Other Income 24 347.81 310.82
66,089.71 45,758.74
Il {EXPENSES
a. Cost of Materials Consumed 25 41,951.35 29,036.80
k. Change in Inventories 26 (1,813.61) {296.26)
c.  Employee Benefit Expanses 27 3,936.24 3,003.62
d. Finance Cost 28 1,198.94 626.98
e.  Bepreciation and Amortization Expenses 13 932.26 655.84
f.  Other Expenses 29 16,555.07 9,884.30
52,761.25 42,2315.29
B 1Profit Before Tax. 3,328.46 2,843.46
iV [Tax Expense
a.  CurrentTax 797.60 633.92 |
b, MAT Credit Entitlement - -
" b Deferred Tax 91.76 45.50
.0 . Taxrelated to Previous years 11.51 -
900.88 679.42
V| Profit/iLoss) After Tax 2,427.58 2,164.04
Vi | Earning per equity share of Rs. 10/- each
8. mBasic £62.64 £5.84
b. “ffted 62.64 55.84
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial 1-47

As per our report of even date attached.

For Talati & Talati L1LP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No, 110758W/W100377

CA ASHOK ¥IMAR JAIN

Bartner
Membership No. 083748

Place : Noida
Date : 05-09-2023

For and on behaif of the Board of Directors

‘;0”

Birecior
Sanjay Singhania

DN - 31291342
3-144, Sector-47
Noida

Rﬂﬂ et

Divector

Bajrang Bothra
DIN - D0L29286
B-114, Sector-46
Noida

UDIN NO.. 23083748BGVMKK1726




EPACHK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as £-FPACK POLYMERS PREVATE LIMITED

CIN - U74999UP1989PTC116066

Cash Flow Statement for the vear ended as or 31™ March, 2023
(Al amount are in Rs. Lakhs, unless stated otherwise}

. Note| Asat 31st March | As at 31st Masch
Particulars
No. 2023 2022
{ A )iCash Flow from Operating Activities
Net profit as per The Statement of Profit & Loss before 3,328.46 2,843.46
Adjustment for:- . ' :
Interest income {75.64} (36.12)
Insurance claim Received
Rent Income
Provision for Gratuity 49.69 20.33
Pravision for Leave 39.81 24.23]
Provision for CSR 40.59 27.50
Foreign txchange fluctuation {1.17) (15.67)
Liabilities Written off {124.37) -
Depreciation 932.26 655.84
Profit on Sale of asset (6.57) -
Loss / Profit on Sale of asset - 082
Expenses related with financing activities 1,199.94 62698
Loss of Fixed Asset by Fire -
QOperating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 5,383.00 4,151.18
Adjustment for Current Assets & Liabilities
{fncresse)/Decrease in trade receivahle {5,529.25) (2.909.87)
{Increase}/Decrease in long term loans & (1,106.49) 225760
advances
(Increase}/Decrease in short term icans & (384.64) (1390.87)
advances :
{Increase)/Decrease in stock in trade (2,616.53) (2.839.56)
{increase)/Decrease in other current assets {714.60) 62546
Increase/(Decrease) in provisions ) (366.16) 186.07
increase/(Decrease) in current liabilities - 1,864.84 363.55
increase/{Decraase) in trade payable 4,474.42 5,304 .37
Direct taxes paid {248.00) (477.05)
" Gratuity paid ' {19.40) {17.18)
CSR paid ' (40.59) (77.50)
Leave Paid (37.08) (29.68)
_ Total® {4,723.49) {1,036.64)
Cash Generated from {utilized in} Operating activities| { A} 659.52 3,114.54
Cash flow from Investment Activities
Rental Income
interest Income 75.64 36.12
Investment in Subsidiary company
Sale of Fixed Assets 25.901 4065
Nen Current Investment {199.00) -
{Increase)/Decrease in short term loans &
advances i )
Purchase of fixed assets {2,280.88) (6,824.85)
Cash generate from (utilised in} investing activities| (B ) (2,378.34) {6.348.08)
{C) |Cash flow from Financing Activities
Increase/(Decrease) in Short term borrowings 1,612.85 499.99
Increase/(Decrease) in Long term borrowings 1,925.32 3,208.99;
Interest & other finance expenses paid {1,199,54) [626.98)
Cash generated from (utilised in) Financing activities| ( C} 2,338.22 3,082.00
I ,
Net Increase {Decrease} in Cash and cash equivalents [ A+84C) 619.40 (651.55)
Cpening Cash & Cash Equivalents| 701.35 1,352.90
Closing Cash & Cash Equivalents| 1,320,75] 701.35
As per our report of even date attached.
For Talati & Talati LLP
Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Firm Registration No. T10758W/W100377 =~ - s
n AN S . i #2 Aol
\ 3}
: & )
CA ASHOK KUMAR JAIN . ‘@w& Director

Partner & njay Singhania Bajrang Bothra
Membership No. 083748 ’ q)p DIN - 01291342 N - 00129286
Place : Noida . D-144, Sectar-47 8-114, Sector-40
Date : 05-09-2023 Noida Noida
UDIN NG.: 23083748BGVMKK1726




ERACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIBMITED

Formerty Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Registered Address: 61 B, Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida, U.P., India 201306
CiN - U74998UP1999PTC116066

MNotes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2023

Mote Mo. 1 : Corporate Information

EPack Polymers Private Limited {"the compény“}is a private limited company domiciled in india,
incorporated under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956. The company is engaged in the business of
manufacturing of Expandable Beads known as Thermocol and Prefabricated Housing Material.

Mote No. 2 : Significant Accounting Policies

a.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statement of the company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles in India {Indian GAAP} to comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
Accounting Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act {"the 2013Act"), 2013.
The financial statements have heen prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention.
The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with
those followed in the pravious vear.

inventories

- -Cost includes cost-of purchase and other costs included in bringing the inventories te their present

focation and condition. The method of valuation of various categories of inventary are as follows -

1. Raw Materials : At lower of cost or net realisable value {(FIFG Method) _

2. Work in Progress & Finished goods : Cost of Raw Material Consumed plus appropriate share of

~ overheads. _ _

3. Finished goods : Cost of Raw Material Consumed plus appropriate share of overheads based
on normal operating capacity. ' -

4. Stores, Spares & Packing Materials : At Cost { FIFD Method )

Tangible Assets and Depreciation

Tangible assets are measured on cost basis except fand. Land measured at revatuation model. Land
is Leasehold for a period of 99 Years.

Tangible Assets are recorded at cost except Land less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, if any. The company capitalizes all costs relating to acquisition and installation of Fixed
Assets. Borrowing costs are capitalized as part of qualifying fixed assets.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of fixed asset is added to its book value oniy if it
increases the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of
performance. All other expenses on existing fixed assets, including day-to-day repair and
maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing parts, are charged to the statement of profit and
foss for the period during which such expenses are incurred.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of fixed assets outstanding at each balance sheet date are
disclosed as “Capital Advances” under Long Term Loans and advances.

Depreciation on Fixed Assets acquired upto 31 March 2006 is provided on Written Down Value
Method at the rates and in the manner prescribed in the "Schedule #" of the Companies Act, 2013,
However, Depreciation has been provided on Straight Line Method at the rates and in the manner
prescribed in the "Schedule H” of the Companies Act, 2013 on the Assets put to use during Finandial
Year 2006-07 onwards.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of fixed assets are measured as the difference between
the net dispesal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the
statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

>



ERPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Registered Address: 61 B, Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida, U.P., india 201306
CIN - U74989UP1999PTC116066

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 33-03-2023

d.

intangible Assets

intangible assets are stated at the consideration paid for acquisétioh less accumulated amortization
and impairement foss if any. intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the
estimated economic life. Costs relating to software, which are acquired, are capitalized and
amaortized on a straight line basis over their useful lives not exceeding Five years.

Revenué-Ré-co'ghition
Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the

_company and the revenue can be reliably measured.

Sale of Goods

Revenue from, sale of goods including cartage is recognised in the statement of profit and loss
account when the significant risk and reward of ownership have been transferred to the buyer. The
Company collects sales taxes and value added taxes (VAT/GST) on behalf of the government and,
therefore, these are not economic benefits flowing to the Company. Hence, they are excluded from
revenue. Excise duty deducted from revenue {gross) is the amount that is included in the revenue

(gross) and not the entire amount of liability arising during the year.

income from Services

“Income from Installation Service is recognised in the statement of profit and loss account when the

project is compieted. The Company collects GST tax on Instaliation on behalf of the government

~and; therefore, it is not an economic benefit flowing to the Company. Hence, it is excluded from
‘revenue. T o ' '

Interest income

“Interest-income--is--recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount
“outstanding and the applicable interest rate. Interest income is included under the head “other

income” in the statement of profit and less.
Other income

Other income is recognized on accrual basis.

Expendifure

Expenditure s accounted on accrual basis and provision is made for all known losses and liabilities.

Employees Retirement Benefits
{i} Short Term Employee Benefits

The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange
for the services rendered by employees are recognised as an expense during the period when
the employees render the services.

(i) Post-Employment Benefit

Defined Contribution Plans

A defined contribution plan is 3 post-employment benefit plan under which the Company pays
specified  contributions to a separate entity. The Company makes specified monthly
contributions  towards Provident Fund, Superannuztion Fund and Pension Scheme. The
Company’s contribution is recognised as an expense in the Profit and Loss Statement during the
pariod in which the employee renders the related

b



EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMIETED

Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Registered Address: 61 B, Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida, U.P., India 201306
CIN - U74999UP1958PT(116066

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2023

" Defined Benefit Plans

Gratuity liability is a defined kenefit obligation and is provided for on the basis of an actuarial
vatuation on projected unit credit (PUC) method at the end of each year. Actuarial gains/iosses
are immediately taken to the statement of profit and loss and are not deferred. Accumulated
gratuity, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as short-term
employee benefit and which is expected to be carried forward beyond 12 months, as long term
employees benefit for measurement purpose.

The liabilities for earned leave and sick leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12
months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service. As per
company policy earned leave and sick leave can be carried forward to the extent of 15 days. Hence
liability for leave accrued at year end has been worked out on actual basis.

Foreign Exchange Transactions

{i} Initial Recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign
currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the

~date of the transaction.

{if} Conversion

Foreign currency monetary items are retranslated using the exchange rate prevailing at the

reporting date.
(Hi} Exchange difference

-iE';EEé'Hé_é_'mdﬂi-ffé?énces arising on the settlement of monetaky items or on reporting Company

monetary items at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the year,
or.reparted in previous financial statements, are recognized as income or as expenses in the year in

- which they arise:

investments

Investments that are readily realizable and are intended to be held for not more than one year
from the balance sheet date are classified as current investiments and are stated at lower of cost
and fair market value. All other investments are classified as long term investments.

Long term investments are stated at cost of acquisition. Provision, if any, is made to recognise a
decline other than a temporary, in the value of long term investments.

Taxation

1. Current Tax is determined on the profit of the year in accordance with the provisions of the
income Tax Act, 1961.

2. Deferred Tax is calculated at the rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted as at the Balance Sheet date and is recognized on timing difference that originate in
one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets,
subject to consideration of prudence, are recognized and carried forward only to the extent
that they can be reatized.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing cost inciudes interest, amortization of ancillary cost incurred in connection with the
arrangement of borrewings and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to
the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost. : %



EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Registered Address: 61 B, Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida, U.P., india 201306
CIN - U74899UP1999PTC116066

Motes Forming Part of the Financial $tatements as at 31-03-2023

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are
capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the
period they occeur.

|. Segment Reporting
The company has considered business segment as the primary segment for disclosure. The
company is primarily engaged in the manufacture of thermocol and puf paneis, which in the
context of Accounting Standard 17 on Segment Reporting are considered the only two reportable
segment.

m. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there s
a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be outflow of
resources. Contingent Liabilities are not recognized, but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent
assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

n. Earning Per Share
The basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit after tax for the year by the

weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. For the purpose of

_ caleulating diluted earnings per share, net profit after tax during the vear and the weighted average
number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusied for the effect of all dilutive potential
equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the
year unless they have been issued at a later date. The dilutive potential eguity shares are adjusted
for the proceeds receivable had the shares been actually issued at fair value {i.e. average market
value of the outstanding shares). Anti dilutive effect of any potential equity shares is ignored in the
calculation of earnings per share.

o. Cash Flow Statements
Cash flow are reported using indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is adjusted for the
effects of transaction of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash
receipts or payments. The cash flow from regular revenue generating, investing and financing

activities of the Company are segregated.

p. Gperating Cycle
Based on the nature of products/activitiy of the company and the normal time between acquisition

of assets and their realisation in cash or cash equvalents, the company has determined its
operating cycie as 12 menths for the purpose of classification of its assets and liabilities as current
and non-current.

q. Use of estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with indian GAAP reguires managements to
make judgments, estimates and assumption that affect the reported amounts of revenues,
expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the
reporting pericd. Afthough these estimates are based gn the management's best knowladge of
current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the
cutcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future

S

periods.



EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE UMITED
Formerly Known as B-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U749920UP1959PTC116066

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2023

(Ait amount are in Rs. Lakhs, uniess stated otherwise]

Note - As at Asat
Particulars
MNa. 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
3a {Share Capital
3.1 jAuthorized Share Capital
.140,00,000 (Previous Year 40,08,000 ) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each. 400.00 400,00
400.00 400.00
3.2 |lssued, Subscribed & Fully Paid up Capital
38,75,400 (Previous Year 38,75,400 ) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each. 387.54 387.54
387.54 387.54
3.3 |Reconcitiation Of Number of Shares
Number Of Equity Shares as at the beginning of the Financial year 3875 38.75
Add :- Number of Shares issued during the period - -
Numher Of Equity Shares as at the end of the financial Years 358.75 38,75
3.4 |List of Shareholders holding more than 5% of Equity Shares of the company Numbers
% of Shares Number of Shares
Name
35.03.2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Bajrang Lal Bothra 8.40% 8.40% 325500 325500
Leela Devi Bothra 6.60% 6.60% 255950 255950
Laxmi Pat Bothra 9.04% S.04% 350450 150450
suman Devi Bothra 8.60% 8.60% 333400 333400
Nitin Bothra $5.19% 6.19% 240000 240800
Sanjay Singhania 9,99% 9.99% 387500 3387500
Deen Dayal Singhania 0.00% 13.03% 0 505100
Ajay DD Singhania 9.99% 9.99% 387500 387500
Pinky Ajay Singhania 9.95% 7.80% 387500 320475
Preity Singhania 9.98% 7.87% 387500 305125
Rajjat Bothra 9.99% 9.95% 387400 3IRTADD
3.5 |Terms / Rights attached to Equity Shares
The company has only one class of equity share having par value of Rs.10 per share. Each holder of the equity share Is entilted to one vote per
share. Whanever the company declares dividend it will be paid in Indian Rupees.
in the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of Equity Shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining assets of the Company,
after distribution of all preferential amounts, However, no such preferential amounts exist curently. The distribution will be in proportion to the
number of Equity Shares heid by the Shareholders.
3b |Shares Held by Promotors

Current Reporting Period FY 2022-23 Previous Reporting Period 2021-22
Promotor's Name Number of % of total shares % Change during the  [Number of % of total shares % Change during
shares shares the year
Sanjay Singhania 387500 9.99% - 387500 ©.99%) -
Ajay Singhania 387500 5.99% - 387500 ©.99% -
Bajrang Bothra 325500 8.40% - 325500 8.40% -
Laxmi Pati Bothra 350450 9.04% - 350450 9.04% -




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIBAITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LBMITED
CIN - U74959UP1999PT(116066

Motes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2023

{All amount are in Rs. Lakhs, unless stated otherwise}

MNote . As at As at
Particulars
No. 3ist March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
3b [Statement of change in Equity
Cutrent Reporting Period FY 2022-23
.. . |Changesin Balance at the
Balance at the beginning  |gquity Share Related Balance at Changes in Equity
- . the beiginning of the N k end of the
of the current reporting  |Capital due to A Share Capital during
) . current reporting current
period prior period iod the current year
error perio reparting period
387.54 E 387.54 - 387.54
Previous Reporting Period FY 2021-22
. Changes in Balance at the
Balance at the beginning  [Equity Share | oiocd Balanceat | e in Equity
. . the keiginning of the X ; end of the
of the current reporting  |Capital due to d Share Capital during
: : current reporting current
period prior period erivod the current year X
error p reporting period
387.54 - 387.54 387.54
4 Reserves & Surplus
Surpius [Statement of Profit & Loss }
Opening balance 10,347.76 8,183.72
Add : Profit During the Year 2,427.58 2,164.04
Less : Loss during the year / Appropriations - -
Closing balance 12,775.34 10,347,786
Total 12,775.34 10,347.76
5 Long Term: Borrowings
Secured Loan
5.1 {Refer 5.1.1} 3,080.89 3,858.62
5.7 { Refer5.2.1} 2,804,28 -
Unsecured Loan
5.3 |From Related Parties 284.7% 589.57
o Total §,169.91 4,448.19
5.4 |Nature of Security

. Bank Name

Primary & Secondary Security

Personal Guarantees

1} First Pari Passu charge by way of Hypothecation on Movable
Fixed Assets of the company {Both Present & Future)

Perschal Gurantes of Mr. Sanjay

T HDFC BANK - - - Singhania and Mr. Ajay Singhania Mr. B,
2) Second Pari Passu charge by way of Hypothecation on entire L. Bothra, Mr. L. P. Bothra
current assets of the company [Both Present & Future)
1} First Pari Passu charge by way of Hypathecation on Movabie
Fixed Assets of the company {Both Present & Future)
2) Second Pari Passu charge by way of Hypothecation on entire Plersona-! Gurantee U_f MT' Sanja.y
YES BANK current assets of the company (Both Present & Future} Singhania and Mr. Ajay Singhania,ir. B.
L. Bothra, Mr, L. P. Bothra
3) Second Pari Passu charge by way of Hypothecation on entire
Factory Land & Building of the company {Both Present & Future}
1} First Pari Passu charge by way of Hypothecation on Movable
Fixed Assets of the company {Both Present & Future)
. 2} Second Pari Passu charge by way of Hypothecation on entire Personal Gurantee of Mr. Sanjay
Axis Bank Singhania and Mr. Ajay Singhania,Mr. B.

current assets of the company [Both Present & Future)

3) First Pari Passu charge by way of Hypothecation on entire Factory
Land & Building of the company (Both Present & Future)

L. Bothra, Mr. L. P. Bothra

VEHICLE LOAN

Vehicle Loan is secured by way of Hypathecation of respective

Vehicie

NA NA




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATF LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74993UP1999PTC 116066

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2023

(All amount are in Rs. Lakhs, unfess stated otherwise)
e i e oS e £ €

Note . As at As at
Particufars
MNo. 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022

6 Deferred Tax Liability { Net )
61 |Deferred Tax Liability on Account of Depreciation

Opening balance 634,73 588.50
During the Year ' ' ' 105.87 ) 46,24
Clasing balance (A} 740.60 634,73
6.2 |Deferred Tax Asset on Account of Gratuity

Cpening balance 32.36 31,57
During the Year 7.62 0.79
Closing balance (B} 39.98 32.36

6.3 [Deferred Tax Asset on Account of Bonus
Opening balance _ 13.30 11.99
During the Year 579 131
Ciosing balance (C}) 19.10 13.3¢

6.4 |Deferred Tax Asset on Account of Leave
Qpening balance . . 9.00 10.36
During the Year 0.69 {1.37)
Closing balance (D} 9.69 9.00
Net (A-B-C-D} 671.84 580.08

7 Long Term Provisions

Provision for Employees Benafit (Gratuity) 158.85 128.56
Provision for Employees Benefit {Leave) 38.42 35.75
Total 157.33 164.30

7.1 |Based on the past experiance, current maturity of Leave and Gratuity is not more than 10%,

g Other Non Current Liabilities
Rentension Service Contractors . 697,02 526.45

Total $97.02 526.45

$  |Short Term Borrowings

Secured {Repayable on Demand

9.1  |FromBnki - : {Refer9.2.1} ’ 2,631.66 1,162.19
] : 2,631.56 1,162.19
Ynsecured {Repayable on Demand}
9.2 |From Related Partias ’ {Referg.2.1) o 0.05 87
J ’ 0.05 187.77
9.3 |Cutrent Maturities of Long Term Barrowings with Banks {Refer5.1.1} 1,556.11 1,460.55
9.4 [Current Maturities of tong Term Borrowings With Others {Refer 5.2.1 235.55 -
1,791.66 1,460.55
Total 4,423.36 2,810.51
9.1.1 |Secured Loans from Banks include amounts due to - { With reference to 9.1)
HDFC Bank - Cash credit limit  Refer 9.1.1.A ) 697,29 318.04
YES Bank - Cash Credit limit { Refer 9.1.1.8) 937.39 459.84
Axis Bank - Cash Credit limit { Refer 9.1.1.C) 663.10 244.36
Indusind Bank- Cash Credit limit (Refer 9.1.1.0} {0.03) -
Citiank NA- Cash Credit limit {Refer 9.1.1.E} 241,68 -
HDFC Commerciat Card {Refer 9.1.1.F) 92.23 95.95
Total 2,631.66 1,162.19

9.2.1 |Unsecured Loans from related parties include amounts due to - {with reference 10 9.2}

Preeti Singhania - Share Holder(Repayable on demand, Rate of Interest-9%) - §5.52
Ajay Singhaaia - Share Holder(Repayabie on demand, Rate of Interest-9%) - 25.15
Sanjay Singhania - Share Holder{Repayable on demand, Rate of Interest-9%) - 4.66
Pinky Ajay Singhania - Share Holder{Repayable on demand, Rate of Interest-9%) 0.05 72.44

Total 0.05 187.77

9.1.1.A |The cash credit fimit from HOFC bank Ltd {Rate of interest 8.00% to 8.95%, limit - Rs, 17 Crora ) is secured against first Pari Passu charge on Stock
& hook-debts of the Company aleng with Ratnakar Bank. Further secured against First Pari passu cha rge on immovahfe property of the company
situated at plot no 51 B & € Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida and Personal Guarantee of the directors Mr. Sanjay Singhania, Mr. L P Bathra, Mr. Ajay
Singhania and Mr. Bajrang Bothra. These are repayable on demand. There is no default in repayment of Interest and principal




EFACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Eormerly Known as £-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - i74995UP1998PTC116066

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2023

(All amount are In Rs, Lakhs, unless stated stherwise}
e

Note . As at As at
Particulars
No. 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
5.1.1.8 [The cash credit limit from YES Bank Ltd (Rate of interest at 0.20 % Spread over and above 12 month LCLR, fimit - Rs. 9 Crore | is secured against
first Pari Passu charge on Stock & book-debts of the Company along with HDEC Bank. Further secured against First Pari passu charge on
immovable property of the company situated at plot no 61 B & C Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida and Personal Guarantee of the directors Mr,
Sanjay Singhania, Mr. L P Bothra, Mr. Ajay Singhania and Mr, Bajrang Bothra.These are repayable on demand. There is no default in repayment
of interest and principal. ' ' ' '
9.1.1.C |The cash credit limit from Axis Bank Ltd (Rate of interest base rate + 2.00 %, limit - Rs. 4 Crore ) is secured against first Pari Passu charge on Stock
& book-debts of the Company along with HDFC Bank. Further secured against First Pari passu charge on immovable property of the company
situated at plot no 61 B & € Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida and Personal Guarantee of the directars My, Sanjay Singhania, Mr. L P Bothra, Mr. Ajay
Singhania and Mr. Bajrang Bothra .These are repayabie on demand. There is no default in repayment of interest and principal.
9.1.1.0 {The cash credit limit from indusing Bank Ltd {Rate of interest base rate + 2.00 %, limit - Rs. 1 Crore ) is secured against first Pari Passu charge on
Stock & book-debts of the Company along with HDFC Bank. Further secured against First Par passu charge on immovable property of the
company situated at plot no 61 B & C Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida and Personal Guarantee of the directors Mr, Sanjay Singhania, Mr. L P Bothra,
Mr. Ajay Singhania and Mr. Bajrang Bothra .These are repayable on demand. There is no default in repayment of Interest and principal.
9.1.1.E [The cash credit imit frem CitiBank NA (Rate of interest base rate + 1.55 %, limit - Rs. 30 Crore }is secured against first Pari Passu charge on Stock
& book-debts of the Company along with HOFC Bank. Further secured against First Pari passu charge an immovable property of the company
situated at plot no €1 B & C Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida and Personal Guarantee of the directors Mr. Sanjay Singhania, Mr, L P Bothra, Mr, Ajay
Singhania and Mr. Bajrang Bothra .These are repayable on demand. There is no default in repayment of interest and principal.
9.1.1.F iThe HDFC Commercial credit limit without Interest .These are repavable on demand. There is no default in repayment of interest and principal.
13 |Trade Payables
101 [Due to Micro, Smafl & Medium Enterprises (Refer 10.1.1) - -
10.2 {Dueto Others
’ -'With Relafed Parties {Refer10.2.1} 76.04 £6.30
- With Others 12,494,49 8,154.18
Total 12,570.54 8,220.48
10.1.1 |Based on the information availabie with the company, the batance dus to Micro, Smaliand Medium Enterprises as defined under the MSMED
Act 2006 is Rs. Nil {Previous Year Rs. Nil) and no interest has been paid or is payable under the terms of the MSMED Act 2006.
10.2.1 [Trade Payables include amounts due 1o :-
LEELA DEVI BQTHRA, 2.03 2.03
PINKY SINGHANIA. 2.03 2.03
EPACK PREFAB SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LINMHTED 71.99 62.25
_ Total 76,04 66.30
11 {Other Current Liabilities
11.1 |interest sccrued but not due 0.71 0.28
11.2 [|Advance from customers 3,127.70 1,039.14
113 [Payable for Fixed Assets - -
- With Related Parties - -
- With Others 696.31 1,186.18
11.4 |Duties & Taxes 394.10 24812
11.5 [Payable for Corporate social respansibility - 7.4
11.6 |Expenses Payabie . - -
- to Related Parties (Refer 11.6.1) 10.82 14.79
- to Others 373.91 254.50
11.7 {Other Payables 66,32 55.78
Total 4,66%.87 2,806.21
11.6.1 |Expenses Pavable to related parties include amounts due to = ( with reference to 11.6}
Directors 7.94 14.79
Relative of directars 2.87 -
Total 10.82 14.75




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIVITED
CIN - U74998UP1999PTC 116066

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2023

i Al dmount are in Rs, Eakhs, unless stated atherwise]

Note Particulars As at Asat
No. 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
12 [Short Term Provisions
121 |Provision for income Tax (Net} 812,67 366.42
12.2  [Provision pthers 170.34 140.62
Total 883.01 507.03
14  [Non Current investments
i4.1 linvestment In Eguity Instruments
( Unquoted, Trade and Valued at cost )
in Subsidiary / Assoclated Companies
[{ 12500 { 2.¥. 12500) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- sach of Epack Prefab Solutions Pvt. Ltd.) 303.79 303.79
{ 2000000 { P.Y. 10000} Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each of Epack Petrochem Solutions Pvt. Ltd.) 200.00 1.00
a : Total 503,79 304.79
ﬂregatu of Ung d shares 503.79 304.79
15 (long Tetm Loans & Advances
15.3  |Capitaf Advances 1,106.59 -
! Total 1,106,59 -
16  jOther non current assets
16.1 _|Balances with Banks - in deposit A/t (Refer note 19.2) 1.38 1.38
16.2 _jFinancial Assets -Security Deposits - 015
Total 138 1.48
17 [lnventories
[Refer Note Ne. Z k for method of vajuation)
17.1 |Raw Material 4,168.73 3,586.14
17.2  [Work-in-Progress 2,778.68 941.75
17.3  [Finished Goods 264,75 328.08
174  |Packing Material 917 41.43
17.% |5tores & Spares 362.00 284.91
176 iConsumables 187.60 2211
Total 7, 720,94 5,104.41
18 |Trade Receivables
Unsecured Considered good
18.1  [Qverdue for more than & months
- With related Parties (Refer 18.3) 158 24.49
- Others 1,855.17. 465,97
18.2 jOthers
- With related Parties {Refer 18.4) 2,348.21 776.96
- Gthers 8,480.74 5,889.03
Total 12,685.70 7,156.45
18.3 |Overdue for & months - from related parties - -
Ennov Infra Solutions Pyvt, Ltd, - € Director - -
[M/s ENNOV TECHNO TOOLS PVT LTD- C: Director 158 111
East India technologies Pvt. Ltd. - C Director - 23.39
Total| 1.58 24.49
18.4 hers - I ies - .
M/s EPACK COMPONENTS PRIVATE LIMITED - Common Directar Q.22 1.54
M/s EPACK DURABLES PRIVATE LIMITED- Comman Director -1,887.50 338.04
M/s E-DURABLES PREFAB PRIVATE LIMITED- Cormmon Director 0.10 -
M/s ENNOV TECHNO TOOLS PVT LTD- Comman Director 3.72 -
Eastindia technologles Private Limited - C Director 1.98 198
£ast india technologles Pyt, Ltd. - C Director 454.69 385.00
i Total 2,348.21 776,96




EFACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYIMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74989UP1998PTC116066

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2023

{All amount are in Rs. Lakhs, unless stated otherwise)
MNate . As at As at
Particulars
No. 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
19 |Cash and Bank Balance
19.1 |Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash on hand ' 24.83 35.16
Balances with Banks - in Current Afc 126.76 17.19
Balances with Banks - In Over Draft A/c - -
Sub Total {A)] 151.60 52.35
19.2 |Other Bank Balances
Balances with Banks - In deposits Afc 1,370.53 650.38
Amcunts disclosed under Non Current Assets (1.38} {1.38)
Sub Total (B) 1,169.15 649.00
Total (A+B) 1,320.75 701.35
20 [Short term Loan & Advances
20.1 |Loans & Advances {Unsecured, Considered Goad)
- to related parties { Refer 20.1.1} 9,57 505.37
-- to Employees 150.28 63.76
-- to Others - 46.54
20.2 [Balance with Revenue Authorities 2,357.98 1,294.33
20.3 [Prepaid Expenses 231.08 206.28
Totat 2,748.93 2,116.28
20.1.1 [Loans & Advances recoverable from related parties include amounts due from :- { With reference to 20.1 }
These ioans are recoverable on demand and hence classified as short term.
Sanjay Singhania 6.52 -
Laxmipat Bothra 2.23 -
Ajay Singhania 0.83 -
Relative of directors - -
Epack Petrochem Solutions Pvt. Ltd. - 505.37
R — - Total .87 505,27
2z |Other Current Assets
71.1  |Advance to Suppliers 1,440.65 587.34
21.2 [With Related Parties (refer note ng. 21.2.1) 51.12 17.35
21.3.. |Advances Recoverable .- -
Total 1,492 T05
21.2.1 [Advances recoverable from related parties include amounts due from :- { With reference to 21.2 )
Directorg - = w =i« - 45.36 8.30
Relative of directors B - 4.18 4.52
|Private Limited campanies in which director is a director 1,58 4.53
Total 51.12 17.35
22 [Short term Loan & Advances
221 {Financial assets- Securities with related party {Refer22.1.1) 826.29 1,054.69
Financial assets- Securities Other 155,94 -
Total 982.22 1,054.69
22,1.1 |Security Deposits include amounts given to - { With reference 10 22.1)
Relative of directors 500.00 500.00
100% Subsidairy Private Limited companies 326.29 326.29
Total 826.29 | §26.29
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EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN - U749991P199SPTC1 16066
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as a1 31-03-2023

(AH amount are in Rs. Lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Note

Year ended 317

Year ended 31%

Particulars
No. . March, 2023 . March, 2022
23  {Revenue from Gperations
23.1 {Sale of Products 65,741.89 45,447.92
Total 65,741.89 45,447 .92
Note : |Sale of Products Comprise of
Manufactured Goods
i.) Thermaocol 18,124.79 14,504.46
ii.) Puf Panels 47,617.11 30,943.45
Total 65,741.89 45,447 .92
24 |Other Income
24,1 |interest income 75.64 3612
74,2 |Profit on Sale of Land Right - 187.79
24.3 {Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 5.57 -
24.4 iliabilities no longer required 124.37 60.35
24.5 (Electricity Duty Refund 119.95 -
24.6 {EPF Under PMRPY _ 20.12 30.89
24.7 (Foreign Exchange Fluctuation 117 15.67
Totat 347.81 310.82
25 |Cost of Materials Consumed
Opening Stock 3,586.14 1,221.59
Add': Purchases 42,533.95 31,401.34
Less : Closing 4,168.73 3,586.14
Cost of Materials Consumed 43,951.3% 22,036.80
26 [Changes in inventorles of Finished Goods, Work in
Propress and Stock in trade
Inventories at the end of the year
i.} Finished goods 204.75 228.08
H.) Work in progress 2,778.68 241.75
Sub Total (A} 2,983.44 1,169.82
Inventories at the beginning of the vear
i.} Finished goods 228.08 243.41
ii.} Waork in progress 8941.75 €30.16
Sub Total (B} 1,169.82 873,57
ket tncrease / {Decrease} (A -8} 1,813.61 296,26
b




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U749990UP199SPTC116066
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2023

(Al amount are in Rs. Lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Note Particulars Year ended 31% | Year ended 31°
No. A RMarch, 2023 . March, 2022
27 |Emplovee Benefit Expenses

27.1 |Salary & Wages 3,299.45 2,510.52
27.2 |Director's Salary 235,29 204.44

27.3 |Staff welfare Expenses 133.37 63.38

27.4 |Contribution to Various Funds _ 264.13 225.29

Total 3,936.24 3,003.62

Note ; |Details of Contribution to varicus Funds

i.} Employees State Insurance 29.82 28.97
ii,} Gratuity 49.69 20.33
iii.} Provident fund 184.62 175.58
Total 264.13 2325.29
28 |Finance Costs

28.1 |lnterest Expense 1,091.35 556.39

28.2 |Bank Charges 107.17 53.39
28.3 Other Borrowing Costs 1.42 7.21

Total 1,198.94 626.98
29 |Other Expenses

29.1 (Consumption of Packing Material 297.22 284.87

29.2 |Consumption of Stores & Spares 2,554.84 1,426.54

29,3 |[Power & Fuel Expenses 3,977.61 2,693.15

29.4 |Rent Paid 304.71 273.29

29.5 |Repair & Maintenance - Building 181.20 124,02

29.6 |Repair & Maintenance - Plant & Machinery 183.23 133.00

29.7 [Repair & Maintenance - Others 7.84 1.72

29.8 |Rates & Taxes 0.28 (0.25)

28.9 linsurance 88.09 77.35

29.10 [Freight & Cartage 1,988.71 1,185.27

29.11 |Service Charges 4,757.57 2,296.97

29.12 |Payment to Auditor - as Auditor 15.58 17.22

29.13 [Corporate Social responsibility Expenses 40.59 27.50

29.14 {Travelling & Conveyance 206.80 133.25

29.15 |Bad Debts 40.38 225.02

29,16 [Loss on Sale of Asset - 0.62

28,17 |lob Work 799.02 472,48

29,18 |Rejection & Breskage ' /\« 36.37 17.00

28.18 |Consultancy Charges ‘ 335.28 £8.53

29.20 |Miscellaneous Expenses 72971 426,68

Toial 16,555,07 9,884.30




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74593UP1999PTC116066

Notes

Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2023

(Al amount are in Rs. Lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

st st
30 (Contingent liabilities { Not provided for ) As at 31 As at 31
. farch, 2023 March, 2022
30.1 |Demand raised by Sales Tax department J&K on account of entry tax. The
company has however deposited the demanded amount and recognized as 20.68 20.68
recoverable asset on the ground that no such amount was actually payabie.
30.2 CITI BANKNA 756.00 0.00
HDFC Bank 641.00 659.63
INDUSIND BANK . 23.00 £63.78¢
Bank Guarantee Issued b -
Y YES BANK 2263.00 0.00
AXIS BANK 1117.00 257.00)
IDFC Bank 1054.00 554.38
30.3 |Estimated arrlount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account 5000.00 500.00
and not provided for
30.4 |Demand raised by Income Tax Department on account of short deduction / 024 0.15
payment of TDS & interest thereon for the FY 21-22 : :
30.5 {Demand raised by Income Tax Department on account of short deduction / o
payment of TDS & interest thereon for the FY 22-23 035 0.00
30.6 |The demand reaised by income tax department for FY 2019-20. The reason of
demand was tax calculation by department on oversite of income. In the 936.00 1123.62
opinion of the management there will be no liabifity/demand finally.
30.7 {The demand reaised by income tax department for FY 2016-17. The reason of
demand was tax calculation by department on oversite of income. In the 29.00 29.00
opinion of the management there will be no liability/demand finally.
¥
30.8 |The Company has fited a case on Frontior Sales Corporation under sec. 406 & 420 in Gautambudh Nagar District Court.
Amount involve is Rs, 1,25.91/.
30.9 {The Company has filed a case on JBF Cehmical Ltd. in NCLY, Amount involve is Rs. 21.93/ .

31 |in the opinion of the board of directors the current assets, loan & advances are realisable in ordinary course of business at
least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet.

32 |{The company has not received information from vendor and service provider regarding their status under the Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence, disclosures relating to amounts unpaid as at the year end
together with interest paid/payabte under this Act have not been given.

33 |Related Party Disclosure

33.1 |Details of Related Parties
Name of Related Party | Nature of relationship
Entities over which Company, or key management personnel or their relatives, exercise significant influence;
a. |Epack Component Private Limited {Formerly Known as E-Durabies) Group Company
b, |Ennov Infra Solutions Private Limited Group Company
c. {Ennov Techno Tools Private Limited Group Company

Epack Durable Private Limited { Formerly Known as EPACK Durable

¢ [solutions Pvt. Ltd.} Group Company

Epack Prefab Solutions Private Limited [ Formerly Known as Raksha Subsidia Compan
& ITinplate Private Limited) fy Lompany
f. |East india Technologies Private Limited Group Company

Epack Petrochem Solutions Pvt. Ltd. (Formerly Known as E-Durables

. , Al i
g Etectronics Pvi. Lid.) ssociate Company




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74993UP1999PTC116066

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2023

Key Managerial Personnel.

a. [Mr. Sanjay Singhania Director
b. |Mr. Ajay Singhania Director
¢. [Mr. Laxmi Pat Bothra Director
d. |Mr, Bajrang 8othra Director
e, |Mr. Devki Nandan Pareek Director
f. {Mr. Pradeep Pradhan Directar
Relative of Key Managerial Personnel:

Mrs. Preeti Singhania

Relative of Director

Mrs. Pinky Singhania

Relative of Director

Mr. Nikhil Bothra

Relative of Director

Mrs. Leela Devi Bothra

Relative of Director

Mrs. Suman Bothra

Relative of Director

Mr. Deen Dayal Singhania

Relative of Directer

Mr. Amit Singhania

Relative of Director

Ms. Divisha Singhania

Refative of Director

Ms. Drishika Singhania

Relative of Director

Ms. Avishi Singhania

Relative of Director

Mrs. Anju Singhania

Relative of Director

TEF I ERE slsﬂtf.w"

. |Ms. Anishka Singhania

Relative of Director

Note ;: Retated Parties have been identified by the management

The company has entered inte transactions with the following related parties

a. Epack Component Private timited { Formerly Known as E-Durables)

Nature of Transactions 2022-23 2021-22
Sale of goods/Service 1.22 1.80
Purchase of goods - -
Nature of Balance 2022-23 2021-22
Trade-Receivable 0.32 1.94
b, Ennov Infra Solutions Pvt. L1d.
Nature of Transactions 2022-23 2021-22
Interest received "~ : . -
TDS deduct - -
Nature of Balance 2022-23 2021-22
Trade Receivable - -
Advance Receivahble 0.78 0.78
¢, Ennov Techno Tools Pvt. Lid.
Nature of Transactions 2022-23 2021-22
Expenses Paid on behalf of Company 1.24 0.69
Nature of Balance 2022-23 2021-22
Advance Receivable 0.80 3.75
Trade Receivable 5.30 1.11
d. EPACK Durable Private Limited (Formerly known as EPACK Durakhfe Solutions Private Limited)
Nature of Transactions 2022-23 2021-22
Sale of goods/ Service 7,752.21 5,131.45
Purchase of goods Cen 36.00 754.31
interest received - - 0.29
Rent Paid . 19.06 -
Loan given - 300.00
Loan received back ) - 300.00
Nature of Balance 2022-23 2021-22
Trade Receivable 1,887.50 388.04




ERACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74995UP1999PTC116066

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2023

e. Epack Prefab Solutions Private Limited{ Formerly known as Raksha Tinplate Pvt. Ltd.)

Nature of Transactions 2022-23 2021-22
Rent Expense 18.00 18.00
TDS Deducted 1.80 1.80
Nature of Balance 2022-23 2021-22
Security Deposit 326.29 326.29
Trade payable 71.99 62,25
f.  Eastindia Technologies Pvt. Ltd.
Nature of Transactions 2022-23 2021-22
Purchase of Goods 2,136.15 842.04
Sale of Goods 1,054.30 1,368.14
Reimbursement of expenses - 1.49
Nature of Balance 2022-23 2021-22
Trade Receivable 456.67 410.37
g. Epack Petrochem Solutions Pvt Ltd. (Formerly Known as E-Durables Etectronics Pt Lid.)
Nature of Transactions ] 2022-23 2021-22
Loan given 1,018.86 496.07
investment in Share 199.00 -
Advance received against GIDC Plant Construction Order 400.00 .
Advance (Reimbursement ) receied Back 9.31 -
- ILoan received back 1,514.83 -
Mature of Balance 2022-23 2021-22
Atvance Received PG for Sale 40.00 -
Advance (Reimbursement ) receivabie - §.31
Loan Receivable. - 505.37
h. Mr. Sanjay Singhania
Nature of Transactions 2022-23 2021-22
Asatary= T 87.12 87.12
TDS déducted oh Salary” 27.58 26.14
Advance Given 6.52 -
Loan Received 51.00 37.80
Loan given back 112.67 33.20
Interest Paid 0.49 -
TDS deducted on Loan Received 0.05 0.05
Interest Credited 0.54 0.54
Nature of Balance 2022-23 2021-22
Salary Payable 3.64 5.08
Ltoan Payable - 9.66
Advance Receivable 51.88 8.30
i.  Mr. Ajay DD Singhania
Nature of Transactions 2022-23 2021-22
Salary 6.00 6.00
TDS deducted 0.24 0.24
Loan Received 35.00 25.00
Loan repaid 60.15 -
interest Paid 1.56 -
Interest Credited 1.73 1.31
TDS deducted on Loan .17 0.13
Nature of Balance g 2022-23 2021-22
Salary Payable : 0.48 0.48
Advance Receivable /%? 0.83 -
Loan Payabie ) - 25,15




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYRERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74899UP1999PTC116066

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2023

j.  Mr. Laxmipat Bothra
Nature of Transactions 2022-23 2021-22
Salary 50.34 24.20
TDS deducted on Salary 17.78 8.30
Rent Paid 27.00 27.00
TDS deducted on Rent Paid 2.70 2.70
Nature of Balance 2022-23 2021-22
Rent Outstanding 2.03 -
Security depaosit recoverabie 125.00 125.00
Salary Payahble ( Advance Salary ) -0.43 7.05
k. Mr. Bajrang Bothra
Nature of Transactions 2022-23 2021-22
Salary 95.83 87.12
TDS deducted 38.03 27.60
Nature of Balance 2022-23 2021-22
Advance /Reimbursement of Expenses Receivable - 4.52
Director salary Payalie - {1.88)
I.  Mrs. Preeti Singhania
Mature of Transactions 2022-23 2021-2%
Rent Paid 27.00 27.00
TDS deducied 2.70 2.70
lLoan Received 25.00 113.50
Loan Repaid 110.52 28.50
Interest Paid - 4.09 -
Interest Credited 4.55 4.86
TOS deducted 0.45 0.49
INature of Balance 2022-23 2021.22
Rent Outstanding 2.03 4.05
Security deposit recoverable 125.00 125.00
" |Loan Payahle - 85.52
“1m.  Mr. Deendayal Singhania
Nature of Transactions 2022-23 2021-22
Cemmision Paid - 16,00
TOS deducted - 0.80
Loan repaid - -
Nature of Balance 2022-23 2021-22
Commission Payabie - -
n. Mrs. Pinky Ajay Singhania
Nature of Transactions 2022-23 2021-22
Rent Paid 27.00 27.00
TDS deducted 2.70 2.70
Loan Received 58.65 120.00
Loan Repaid 131.09 50.00
Interest Paid 3.20 -
interest Credited 3.55 4.24
TDS deducted 0.36 .42
Nature of Balance 2022-23 2021-22
Loan payable - 72.44
Advance Receivabie 0.05 -
Security deposit recoverable 125.00 125.00
Rent Outstanding 2.03 2.05




ERPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74598UP1999PTC116066

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2023

0. Mr. Nikhil Bothra

Nature of Transactions 2022-23 2021-22
Consultancy expenses 46.65 58.08
TDS deducted 4,67 5.81
Reimbursement of expenses - 27.83
Nature of Balance 2022-23 2023-22
Advance Receivable 4.18 -
Consultancy Payable 2.87 -
Expense Payable - 1.03
p. Mr. Amit Singhania
Nature of Transactions 2022-23 2021-22
Loan Received - 25.00
Loan Repaid 3.17 -
Interest Paid 4.90 -
Interest Paid 5.45 5.63
TDS deducted .54 0.56
Nature of Balance 2022-23 2021-22
Loan Payable 51.95 73,12
g. Ms. Divisha Singhania
Mature of Transactions 2022-23 2023-22
Loan Received - -
Loan Repaid 40.24 -
interest Paid 2.04 -
" |interagst Credited 2.26 3.60

105 deducted 0.23 0.36
Nature of Balance 2022-23 2021-22

. Loan payable - - 40.24
r. Ms. Drishika Singhania
Nature of Transactions 2022-23 2021-22
Loan Received - 74.00
Loan Repaid ~ 124.76 -
Interest Paid 7.80 -
interest credited 5.08 7.92
TDS deducted 0.91 0.79
Nature of Balance 2022-23 2021-22
Loan payable 0.37 124.76

s Ms,l\vi’sﬁi—'s-i-nghania

Nature of Transactions 2022-23 2021.22
Loan Received - 170.0¢
Loan Repaid 120.73 -
Interest Paic 17.15 -
tnterest Credited 14.71 10.75
TDS deducted 1.47 1.08
Nature of Balance 2022-23 2021-22
Loan payable 100.12 224.76




ERACK POLYRAZRS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CiN - U74999UP1999PTC 116066

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2023

t.  Mrs, Leela Devi Bothra

Nature of Transactions 2022-23 2021-22
Rent Paid 27.00 27.00
TDS deducted 2.70 2.70
Mature of Balance 2022-23 2021-22
Security deposit recoverable 125.00 125.00
Rent Outstanding 2.03 2.03
u. Mrs. Suman Bothra
Nature of Transactions 2022-23 2021-22
Consultancy fees 47.92 14.52
TDS deducted 4.79 1.45
Nature of Balance 2022-23 2021-22
Constiltancy Fee payahle 4.31 -
v.  Mrs. Anju Singhania
Nature of Transactions 2022-23 2021-22
Loan Received - 759.00
Loan repaid 6.55 -
interest paid 0.56 -
interest Credited 6.22 4.67
TDS deducted 0.62 .47
Nature of Balance 2022-23 2023-22
l.oan payahle 72.84 79.48
w. Ms, Anishka Singhania
Nature of Transactions 2022-23 2021-22
_fLoan Received N 100.00
Loan repaid ' - 50.00
Interest Paid 3.25 -
interest Credited 3.91 2.75
1705 dedicted 0.27 0.22
Nature of Balance 2022.23 2021-22
L.oan payable 49.48 49.21.

34

34.1
34.2
34.3
34.4

Additional Information

Particulars

For the year ended on

31* March, 2023

31st March, 2022

Value of Imports on C.I.F basis
Expenditure in Foreign Exchange
Earnings in Foreign Currency

Dividend Remitted in Foreign Currency

270.90

Total

270.90




ERACK POLYRMERS PRIVATE LIMETED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74993UP1999PTC116066

Notes Forming Part of the Finangial Statements as a1 31-03-2023

35 jDetails of consumption of items
. % of Total Consumption For the year ended on
Particulars
2022-23 2021-22 31" March, 2023 | 31% March, 2022
35.1 |Raw Materials
a. Imported 0.00% 0.93% - 270.90
b. Indigenous 100.00% 99.07% 41,951.35 28,765.91
Total 100% 100% 41,951.35 29,036.80
35.2 [Components
a. fmported 0.60% 0.00% - -
b. Indigenous - 0.00% 0.00% - -
Total 0% 0% - -
35.3 {Spares & Consumables
a. imported 0.00% 0.00% -
b. Indigenous 100.00% 100.00% 2,554.84 1,426.54
Total 100% 100% 2,554.84 1,426.54
36 |Noemployeeisin receipt of remuneration exceeding in aggregate of Rs. 102/- if employed throughout the year or Rs, 8.50/-
per month if employed for a part of the year.
37 |Net Profit after tax for the year has been used as the numerator and number of shares has been used as denominator for]
caleulating the basic and diluted earnings per shares
st st
Particulars Asat 317 ] Asat 31
March, 2023 tMarch, 2022
3. |Face Value Per Share { In Rs, } 10 10
I3. |Net Profit/{Loss) after tax ( In Rs. ) 2,427.58 2,164.04
| c. |Weighted average number of Equity Share 38,75,400 38,75,400
d. |Basic and Diluted Earnings per share 62.64 55.84
-38- . {The Directars have waived off their right to claim the sitting fees for the Baard Meeting attended by them.
39 |Segment Reporting -

The Company has identified business segments as its primary segment. Business segments are primarily Thermocol and Puf]
Panel. Revenues and expenses directly aitributable to segments are reported under each reportable segment, Expenses
which are not directly identifiable to each reportable segment have been allocated on the basis of associated revenues of
the segment and manpower efforts. All other expenses which are not attributable or allocable to segments have been
disclosed as unallocabie expenses. Assets and liabilities that are directly attributable or aliocable to segments are disclosed
under each reportable segment. Al other assets and liabilities are disclosed as unallocable.

For the year ended an 31/03/2023

Particulars Thermocol Puf Panel Total

Revenue 18,124.79 47,617.11 65,741.89
inter segment revenue - - -

18,124.79 47,617.11 £65,741.89
Expenses 17,732.62 45,028.63 62,761.25
Segment Result 392.17 2,588.48 2,980.65
Operating Income 392.17 2,588.48 2,980.65
Other Income 155.36 192.45 347.81
Profit Before Taxes . 3,328.46
Tax Expenses IRTERER 900.88
Net Profit for the year I\ 2,427.58




ERPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U749390UP1989PTC116066

Ngtes Forming Part of the Financial Statemenis as at 31-03-2023

Fot the year ended on 31/03/2022

Particulars Thermocol Puf Panel Total

Revenue 14,504.46 30,943.46 45,447.92
Inter segment revenue - - -

' ‘ "14,504.46 30,943.46 45,447.92
Expenses 14,022.19 28,893.10 42,915.29
Segment Result 482.27 2,050.36 2,532.64
Operating Income 482.27 2,050.36 2,532.64
Other Income 256.23 54,59 310.82
Profit Before Taxes 2.843.46
Tax Expenses 679.42
Net Profit for the year 2,164.04

40 |There are no indications of impairment on any individual cash generating assets or on cash generating units in the opinion
of management and therefore no test of impairment is carried out.

41 |All the known income and expenditure and assets and liahilities have been taken into account and that all the expenditure
debited to the profit and loss account have been exclusively incurred for the purpose of the company’s business.

42  |Balance in the accounts of debtors, creditors and advances are subject to confirmation/ reconciliation/adjustment from the
respective parties.

43.1 |Employee Benefits :

The fol‘lrd\.'\;"iﬁrg tahies set forth the status of liabilities of the company on Afc of Gratuity and the related plan assets ag|
recognized in the balance sheet and the siatemant of profit & Joss -

Parti As at 31% March, As at 31" Mareh,
articulars
2023 2022
Actuarial assumptions
a. [Discount Rate 7.30% 6.80%
b. |Raté of Incréase in compensation levels 5.00% 5.00%
¢, |Rate of réturn on plan assets 7.36% 7.35%
i. |Changesin Present Value of obligations during the period
a. [Present Value of Obligation as at the beginning of the period 172.09 165.96
b. |Acquisition adjustment . B
c. |Interest Cost 11.70 10.62
d. |Past Service Cost - -
e. iCurrent service cost 42.84 34.66
f. [Curtailment Cost / (Credit) - -
g. [Settlement Cost / {Credit) - R
h, |Benefit Paid (15.40) {17.18)
i. |Actuarial {(gain)/ loss on ochligations {1.65} {21.97)
}. {Present Value of Obligation as at the end of the period 205.59 172.09

S



EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerty Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74999UP1999PTC116066

Netes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2023

il [Changes in the fair value of plan assets during the period

a. iFair Value of Plan Assets at the beginning of the period 43.54 40.55
b. |Acquisition Adjustments - B
¢. |Expected Return on Plan Assets 3.20 2.90
d. |Contributions ' e R
2, |Benefits Paid ~ _
f. |Actuarial Gain /{ loss) on Plan Assets 0.004 0.081
g. |Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the period 46.74 43.54
11, |Fair value of plan assets
a. |Fair value of plan asset at the beginning of period 43.54 40.55
b. |Acquisition adjustment N _
¢. |Actual return on plan assets 3.20 2.98
d. |Contributions - R
e, [Benefits Paid - -
f. |Fair vaiue of plan assets at the end of period 46.74 43.54
g. |Funded Status (158.85) {128.56)
h. |Excess of actual over expected return on plan assets 0.004 0.081
V. {Actuarial Gain / Loss recognised for the period
a. {Actuarial gain/{loss) for the period - Obligation 1.65 21.97
. |Actuarial {gain)/loss for the period - Plan Assets {0.004) (0.081)
. |Total (gain} / loss for the period (1.66) (22.05)
d. |Actuarial (gain) / loss recognized in the period (1.65) {22.05)
e. |Unrecognized actuarial {gains) / losses at the end of period - -
V. |The amounts to be recognised in balance sheet and the statement of profit & loss
a. [Present Value of Obligation as at the end of the pericd 205.59 172.09
b. |Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the end of the period 46.74 43.54
=g, fFunded Status {158.85) (128.56)
d. [Urrecognized Actuarial (gains) / losses o R
T e Unrecoghised past service cost (non vested henefit) . R
f. |Net Liability Recognized in Balance Sheet 158.85 128.56

L



EPACK POLYRMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74899UP1999PTC1 16066

Notes Forming Part of the Financiai Statements as at 31-03-2023

particulars As at 31% March, As at 31% March,
2023 2322
Vi. |Recognition of expenses of the enterprise
a. |Current service cost 42:84 34.66
b. |Past Service Cost . B
¢t. |Interest Cost 11.70 10.62
d. |Expected return on plan assets (3.20) {2.80)
e, [Curtailment Cost / {Credit) - -
f. |Settlement Cost / {Credit) - -
g. [Net actuarial {gain)/ foss recognized in the pericd {1.66) {22.05)
h. |Expenses Recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss 49.69 20.33
VIl. |Amount for the current period
a. |Present Value of Obligations at the end of the period 205.59 172.09
k. |Plan Assets 46.74 43.54
¢. 15urplus (Deficit) (158.85) {128.56)
d. {Experience adjustments on plan ifabilities (Loss)/Gain {3.52) 18.45
e. |Experience adjustments on plan assets {Loss)/Gain 0.004 0.081
Vi, [Reconciliation statement of expenses in the statement of profit & loss
a. |Present value of obligation as at end of period 205.59 172.09
b. iPresent value of obligation as at the beginning of the period (172.09) {165.96)
¢. [Benefit Paid : ' - -
(i} Directly paid by the enterprises 19.40 17.18
{ii) Payment made out of the fund . - -
d. 1Actual return on plan assets {3.20) {2.98)
| e |Expenses recognized in the statement of profit & loss 45.69 20.33
IX. {Movement in the liability recognized in the balance sheet
a. |Opening Net liability 128.56 125.41
b. |Expenses as ahove 49.69 20.33
¢._|Benefits paid directly by the enterprise {19.40) (17.18)
d. |Contributions paid into the fund . -
e. |Closing Net Liability 158.85 128.56
X. |Major Categories of plan assets ( as percentage of total plan assets }
a. |Property, Government securities, Bonds, equity shares, special deposits,
Bank balance, ' - -
Fixed deposits etc..
b. {Funds managed by Insurer 100% 100%
44 |Previous's Year Figures have been regrouped/reciassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current year's

classification/disclosure.




EPACK POLYRAERS PRIVATE LIWITED
Farmerly Knewn as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIBSITED
CIN - UT4998UP1599PTL 116066

Netes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2023

45 Corporate Sociai Responsibility

As per Section 135 of the companies act,2013, 3 company, meeting the applicability threshold, needs to speng at (oast 2%
of its average net profit for the immed|ately preceding three fingncial years on corporale sociat responsiility {CSR) activities.
The areas for CSR aclivities are eradication of hunger and malnutrition, promoting education, art and culture, healthcare,
destitute care and rehabititation, environment sustainability, disaster relief and rural development projects, A CSR
cammittee has been formed by the company as per the act. The fund were primarily aflocated 1o a corpus and utilized,
through the year on these activities which are specified in Schedule Vi of the Companies Act,2013

&) Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the year is Rs.40.58/-

b} Amount spent during the vear on;

Particulars I cash Yet to be paidin cash Total

On purpese specified fn $chedule 40.59 - 40.59
Vit

48 [The company has obtatned the dedlaration from Directors stating thersin that the amount so advanced (o the company has

not been given out of the funds borrowed/acguired from others by them.

Far Tafatt & Talati 1P
Chartered Accountants : For and on hehalf of the Board of Directors
Firm Registration No. 130758W /wWil0377 P
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EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74999UP1999PTC116066

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2023

(Al amount are in Rs. Lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Note No 47 - Additionat Details

47.1

TRADE PAYABLES

Figures For the Current Reporting Period

As at

31.03.2023

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Particulars Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years | 2-3 Years More than Total
3 Years
MSME - - - - -
Others 1243174 87 46 24.90 26.43 12,570.54
Dispute dues-MSME
Dispute dues - N - - -
Others - - - - -
Total 12,431.74 87.46 24,90 26,43 12,570.54
Figures For Previous Reporting Period As at 31.03.2022
Qutstanding for following periods frorn due date of payment
Particulars Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Mare than Total
3 Years
MSME - - - - -
Others 8,099.42 56.63 4113 23.32 8,220.48
Dispute dues-MSME
Dispute dues - - -
Others - - - - -
Total R,099.42 56.63 41.13 23.32 8,220.48
47.2 TRADE RECE{VABLES

Figures For the Current Reporting Period

As at 31.03.2023

Particutars

Quistanding for fotlowing perieds fram due date of payment

Less than & Months

6 Months -
$Year

i-Z Years | 2-3 Years

More than 3
Years

Trtat

tIndisputed Trade Receivables-
Consldered Goods

10,318

1,467

541 100

33

12,560

Undisputed Trade Receivables-
Considered Doubtful

Dispited Trade Receivables-

Considered Goods

125.91

12591

Disputed Trade Receivables-
Considered Doubtful

Others

Figures For Previous Reporting Period

As at 31.03.2022

Particulars

QOutstanding

for following p

eriods from due date of

payment

Less than 6 Months

6 Months -
IYear

1-2 Years | 2-3 Years

More than 3
Years

Total

Undisputed Trade Receivables-
Considered Goods

6,660.89

224.11

102.82 17.62

19.42

7,024.86

Undisputed Trade Receivables-
Considered Doubtful

5.68

5.68

Disputed Irade Receivables-

Considered Goods

12591

125.91

Disputed Trade Receivables-
Considered Doubtful

Others

47.3 where Loans or Advances in the nature of loans are granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties (as defined under
Companies Act, 2013,} either severally or jointly with any other person, that are:

{a) repayable on demand or

{b} without specifying any terms or period of repayment

NI

Type of Borrower

Amount of loan and Advance in the

Percentage to the total

Promaotaors

Directors

KMPs

Related Parties/100% Subsidairy Private
Limited companies

0.00

0%




47.4 Other notes

The company does not hold any immovabbe property of which Title not held in name of the Company

The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year

The Company has rot granted any Loans ar Advances in the nature of boans 1o promoters, directors, KMPs and the related
parties (as defined under Companies Act, 2013} either severally or jointly with any other persan.

{a) repayable on demand or

(b} without specifying any terms or period of repayment

v The company have Capital Work In Progress (CWIP) of Rs. 20666457/ as on'31st March 2023
IV Capital Work in Progress {CWIP)
(a) For Capital-work-in progress, following ageing schedute shall be given
CWIP ageing schedule (As at 31st March 2023)
Amaunt in CWIP for a period of
More than Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years
3 years
Projects in progress 206.66 - - 206.66
Projects temporarily suspended - - -
CWIP ageing schedule (As at 31st March 2022)
Amount in CWIP for a period of
More th Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years an
3 years
Prajects in progress - - - - -
Projects temporarily suspended - - .
ib} For capital-work-in progress, whose compietion is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its original plan,
More than
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 Years
3 years
Project 1 NI NIL NIL ™H.
Project 2 NIL NIL NI NIL
v The Company does not hold any Intangible assets under development as on 31st March 2023,
Wi The Company does not have any Benami Property as on 31st March 2023,
Wi The Company has taken borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of current assets
{a) Mantly returns or statements of current assets filed by the Company with banks or financial institutions are in agreement with the
(b} Monthly returns or statements include Creditors only for material and creditors for service is not considered while as per books ali
Vil The company has not defaulted in repayment of loan.
1X The company has not entered any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or
section 560 of Companies Act, 1956. .
% There is no pending charges or satisfaction to be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond the statutsry period.
Xi The company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause {87) of section 2 of the Act read with
Companies {Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017
XH Ratios
Raties Numerator Denominator [Current Previous % of Change
Reporting |reporting
Period period
Shareholder'
Deht Equity Ratio Debt Capital archolder's) 4 187 19.03
Equity
2022-23 30,383 13,163
2021-22 20,064 10,735
Debt Service
Debt Service coverage ratio EB|TDA-CAPEX o 2.36 2.48 - 4.73
{Int+Principal}
2022-23 5,461 2,309
2021-22 4,130 1,668
Average
Return on Equity Ratio Profit for the year | Shareholder’s 0.28 0.29 - 5,75
Equity
2022-23 3,328 11,949
2021-22 2,843 9,653
@
nventory Turnover Ratio COGS Averag 9.25 10.76 - 16.28
Inventory
2022-23 59,348 6413
2021-22 39,852 3,685
Average trade
Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio Net Sates ge fra 6.63 7.97 - 20.29

receivables




2022-23 65,742 9,921
2021-22 45448 5,702
Total Purchases (Fuel
Cast + Other . d
Trade Payables Turnover Ratic Expenses+Closing Closing Trade 3.82 4.09 - 4.35
Inventory-Cpening Payatiles
Inventory)
2022-23 49,283 12,571
2021-22 33629 8,220
Workimg
Net Capital Turnover Ratio Sales capital {CA- 15.24 18.23 - 19.58
. . o .

2022-23 65,742 4,313
2021-22 45,448 2,494
Net Profit Ratio Net Profit Sales 004 0.05 - 28.95
2022-23 2,428 65,742
20231-22 2,164 45,448
Return on Capital Employed Farnrngs before Capial 0.34 .32 6.03

interest and tax Employed
2022-23 4,528 13,163
2021-22 3,470 10,738
Return on Investment Dividend plys interest| Investment 0.00 0.00 #DIVIC!
2022-23 - 504
2021-22 - 305

XHi No Stheme of Arrangements has been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the
Riv Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR}

Where the company covered under section 135 of the companies act, the
following shal} be disclosed with regard to CSR activities:
3. Amount required to be spent by the company during the year 40,593
2. Amount of expenditure incurred 48
¢. Shortfail at the end of the vear -7.407
d. Total of previous vears shortfail 7.407
e. Reason for shortfall
f. Natutre of CSR activities THROUGH Raotary Foundation,
g. Details of related party transactions, e g, contribution to a trustcontrofled by the company -
in relation to CSR expenditure as per relevant Accounting Standard 8

h. Where a provision i5 made with respect to a ability incurred by entering into a cantractyal
obligation, the movements in the provision during the year should be shown separately

For Talati & Talati LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants _ ] -
Firm Registration No. 110758W/W100377

CA ASHOK KUMAR JAINS _ o8 or

Partner ) L 90}"\ Bnjay Singhania

fo sy 9
Sy Bt
Director

Bajrang Bothra

IMembership No. 083748 DIN - 01291342 DIN - 00129286
Crae [-144, Sector-47 B-114, Sector-40
Place : Noida R Noida Noida

Date : 05-09-2023
UDIN NO.: 23083748BGVMKK1726




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Report on the Audit of Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of M/s Epack Polymers Private
Limited (the Company’} and its subsidiaries {the Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to
as ‘the Group'},comprising of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023, the Consolidated
Statement of Profit and Loss and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended and a summary
of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred ¢ as ‘the
consolidated financial statements'),

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
_ aforesaid conselidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
- accepted in India; of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31st March, 2023, and its consolidated profit/loss,
and its consclidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basns fm Opmmn

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing {SAs) spemfled under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
'______the Audltor s Responsxbllmes for the Audlt of the Consolidated Financial Statements sectton of our report.
We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there
under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical respensibilities in accordance with these requirements and
the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Siatements and Auditor’'s Report Thereon

The Company’s Beard of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other informaticn
comprises the informatien included in the Annual report, but does not include the Consolidated Financial
Statements and our auditor’'s repert thereon,

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Consclidated Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the cther information is materially inconsistent with
the Consolidated Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

if, based on the work we have performed, we conciude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required te report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. St }



Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Coensolidated Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated Financial Statements that give a
true and fair view of the consclidated financial position, consolidated financial performance, and
consclidated cash flows of the group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant tc the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies
included in the Group are responsible for assessing the Group’s abilify to continue as a going concern,
“disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the Board of Directors of the group company either intends to liguidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to ds so.

The respective Board of Birectors of the companies included in the group are alse responsible for
averseeing the financial reporting process of the group.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinicn. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
-they could-reasenably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these

" “consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit We zlso:

¢ lIdentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to these risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intenticnal omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our ¢pinion on whether the company and its
subsidiary companies which are incorporated in India, has adeguate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonzbleness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to evenys
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group ability to continue as a going concérn.
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in cur auditors




report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the group to cease
to continue as a going concern.

~® Evaluate the overall presentatzon structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide these charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless
faw or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Reguiatory Reguirements
i As reguired by Section 143(3]) of the Act, we report that:

(a} _We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which te the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
Consolidated Financial Statement.

o (b)  Inour .p.iﬁian, proper books of account as required by law relati'ng to preparation of aforesaid
consolidated financial statement have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of
those books.

(¢) The consolidated Balance Sheet, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and the
consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the bocks of
account of Consolidated Financial Statements.

(d} In eur epinion, Eh.e aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014,

(e)  ©Onthe basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2023
taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company and its subsidiary companies
incorporated in India, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2023 from being
appeinted as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

() With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over conselidated financial
reporting of the Company and its subsidiary companies incorporated in india and the
operating effectiveness of such controis, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure 4",

(g1  With respect to the other matiers to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Ruie 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion ana te the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us: }



i) The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on its
financial position in its Consolidated Financial Statements - Refer Note 30 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements;

i) The Company and its subsidiary companies incorporated in India; do not have any long-
term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material
foreseeable losses, . ‘ ‘

fii}  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company and its subsidiary companies incorporated in India.

For Talati and Talati LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.110758W/W100377

: Ashokm; e

(Partner) :
Membership No.83748 .
UDIN  : 23083748BGVMKL2735

Place: Noida
Dated :05-08-2023

Talati & Taiati {(Registration No.GUJ/AMS/39376) a Partnership Firm was converted into Talati & Talati LLP
{LLP identification No. AA0-8149) a Limited Liability Partnership with effect from 8" April, 2019

D-62, Sector -2, Neida, titar Pradesh - 201301 Phone : 91-11-41824199
Email :ashok@talatiandtalati.com Fax 1 91-11-456939006
Website :www.talatiandtalati.com Mobile ; 91- 8882840880




ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements’ section of our-
report to the Members Epack Polymers Private Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i} of Sub-section
3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over consolidated financial statements of Epack Polymers
Private Limited {“the Company”) as of 31st March, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary companies incorporated in India for
the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company and its subsidiary companies which are incorporated in Indis, is
responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control
over consolidated financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Consolidated Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
contrels that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and ervers, the accuracy and
~ completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial informatien, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013

 Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
____u_'_,:_(;_i)mp_ajr_l)[_ aj}_'d'i_ts subsidiary companies which are incorporated in India, based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indiz and
the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143({10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
ahbout whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and If such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financtal controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
contrels over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating -effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting of the

R

company and its subsidiaries



Meaning of Internal Financial Conirols over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reascnable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain fo the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detall, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstaterments due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
conirols over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

B Opini'(m'

in our dpinib-li,- to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, of the
company and its subsidiaries have in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
Tover financiat reporting and such internal fmanaal controls aver financial reporting were operating
'_”effectlveiy as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
. Guidance Note.on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

For Talati and Talatd LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.110758 /W100_3'_7_7_-, i

Ashok Kumar Jain

{Partner}

Membership No.83748

UDIN ; 23083748BGVMKL3735
Place: Noida

Dated : §5-09-2023



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Report on the Audit of Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of M/s Epack Polymers Private
Limited (the Company’} and its subsidiaries {the Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to
as ‘the Group'},comprising of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023, the Consolidated
Statement of Profit and Loss and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended and a summary
of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred ¢ as ‘the
consolidated financial statements'),

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
_ aforesaid conselidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
- accepted in India; of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31st March, 2023, and its consolidated profit/loss,
and its consclidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basns fm Opmmn

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing {SAs) spemfled under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
'______the Audltor s Responsxbllmes for the Audlt of the Consolidated Financial Statements sectton of our report.
We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there
under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical respensibilities in accordance with these requirements and
the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Siatements and Auditor’'s Report Thereon

The Company’s Beard of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other informaticn
comprises the informatien included in the Annual report, but does not include the Consolidated Financial
Statements and our auditor’'s repert thereon,

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Consclidated Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the cther information is materially inconsistent with
the Consolidated Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

if, based on the work we have performed, we conciude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required te report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. St }



Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Coensolidated Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated Financial Statements that give a
true and fair view of the consclidated financial position, consolidated financial performance, and
consclidated cash flows of the group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant tc the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies
included in the Group are responsible for assessing the Group’s abilify to continue as a going concern,
“disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the Board of Directors of the group company either intends to liguidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to ds so.

The respective Board of Birectors of the companies included in the group are alse responsible for
averseeing the financial reporting process of the group.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinicn. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
-they could-reasenably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these

" “consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit We zlso:

¢ lIdentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to these risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intenticnal omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our ¢pinion on whether the company and its
subsidiary companies which are incorporated in India, has adeguate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonzbleness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to evenys
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group ability to continue as a going concérn.
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in cur auditors




report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the group to cease
to continue as a going concern.

~® Evaluate the overall presentatzon structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide these charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless
faw or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Reguiatory Reguirements
i As reguired by Section 143(3]) of the Act, we report that:

(a} _We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which te the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
Consolidated Financial Statement.

o (b)  Inour .p.iﬁian, proper books of account as required by law relati'ng to preparation of aforesaid
consolidated financial statement have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of
those books.

(¢) The consolidated Balance Sheet, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and the
consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the bocks of
account of Consolidated Financial Statements.

(d} In eur epinion, Eh.e aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014,

(e)  ©Onthe basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2023
taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company and its subsidiary companies
incorporated in India, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2023 from being
appeinted as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

() With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over conselidated financial
reporting of the Company and its subsidiary companies incorporated in india and the
operating effectiveness of such controis, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure 4",

(g1  With respect to the other matiers to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Ruie 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion ana te the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us: }



i) The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on its
financial position in its Consolidated Financial Statements - Refer Note 30 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements;

i) The Company and its subsidiary companies incorporated in India; do not have any long-
term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material
foreseeable losses, . ‘ ‘

fii}  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company and its subsidiary companies incorporated in India.

For Talati and Talati LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.110758W/W100377

: Ashokm; e

(Partner) :
Membership No.83748 .
UDIN  : 23083748BGVMKL2735

Place: Noida
Dated :05-08-2023

Talati & Taiati {(Registration No.GUJ/AMS/39376) a Partnership Firm was converted into Talati & Talati LLP
{LLP identification No. AA0-8149) a Limited Liability Partnership with effect from 8" April, 2019

D-62, Sector -2, Neida, titar Pradesh - 201301 Phone : 91-11-41824199
Email :ashok@talatiandtalati.com Fax 1 91-11-456939006
Website :www.talatiandtalati.com Mobile ; 91- 8882840880




ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements’ section of our-
report to the Members Epack Polymers Private Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i} of Sub-section
3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over consolidated financial statements of Epack Polymers
Private Limited {“the Company”) as of 31st March, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary companies incorporated in India for
the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company and its subsidiary companies which are incorporated in Indis, is
responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control
over consolidated financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Consolidated Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
contrels that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and ervers, the accuracy and
~ completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial informatien, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013

 Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
____u_'_,:_(;_i)mp_ajr_l)[_ aj}_'d'i_ts subsidiary companies which are incorporated in India, based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indiz and
the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143({10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
ahbout whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and If such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financtal controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
contrels over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating -effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting of the

R

company and its subsidiaries



Meaning of Internal Financial Conirols over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reascnable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain fo the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detall, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstaterments due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
conirols over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

B Opini'(m'

in our dpinib-li,- to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, of the
company and its subsidiaries have in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
Tover financiat reporting and such internal fmanaal controls aver financial reporting were operating
'_”effectlveiy as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
. Guidance Note.on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

For Talati and Talatd LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.110758 /W100_3'_7_7_-, i

Ashok Kumar Jain

{Partner}

Membership No.83748

UDIN ; 23083748BGVMKL3735
Place: Noida

Dated : §5-09-2023



EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN - U743898UP1999PTC116066

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2623

Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIBAITED

{Ali amount are in Rs. Lakhs, unless stated otherwise)
A A LS SRR LS L]

. Note | Asat 3ist March As at 31st March
Particulars
No. 2023 2022
| [EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. |Shareholder's Funds
a.  Share Capital 3a 387.54 387.54
b.  Reserves and Surplus 4.1 12,374.60 9,940.47
¢.  Minority interest 4.2 299.47 -
' 13,061.61 710,328.01
2. |Share application money pending allotment
3. |Non-Current Liabilities
a. Long-term borrowings S 7,556.11 4,448.19
b Deferred tax liabilities {Net) & 671.95 580.08
c.  long Yerm Provisions 7 197.33 164.30
d Other Non Current Liabilities 8 697.02 526.45
$,122.40 5,719.02
4, {Current Liabilities
a.  Short-term borrowings g 4,539.69 2,816.51
b,  Trade payables 10 - -
-Bue to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises - -
-Due to Others 12,499.38 8,158.82
€. Other current liabilities 11 4,684.65 2,806.98
d.  Short - term provisions 12 984.85 508.88
22,708.57 14,291.20
44 893.00 30,338.00
11 JASSETS
i. [Men-cufrent assets
a. TFangible Assets
(i) Property, Plant & Equipments 131 15,783.14 14,254.40
{il} Capital Work in Progress 13.2 535.63 61.98
b.  Non Current Investments 14 - -
¢.  Long term loans and advances 15 1,817.46 -
d.  Other Non Current Assets i6 35.64 1.48
18,171.87 14,317.86
2. [Current Assets
a.  Inventories 17 7,720.94 5,104.41
b.  Trade Receivables 18 12,685.70 7,156.45
¢, Cash and Bank Balance 19 1,402.12 714.68
d.  Short Term Loans and Advances 20 2,763.82 1,611.74
e.  Other Current Assets 21 1,492.21 704.69
f.  Other Financial Assets 22 655.94 72841
26,720.72 16,020.37
44,893.00 30,338.00
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial 1-47 - -

As per our report of even date attached.
For Talati & Talati LLP

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 110758W/W100377
o

CA ASHOK KUMAR JAIN
Partner

Membership No. 083748
Place : Noida

Date : 05-09:2023

Far and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Tjay Singhania
DIN - 01291342
" D-144, Sector-47

K 79 Jot~
Director
Bajrang Bothra
DIN - 00129286
B-114, Sector-40
Noida

UDIN NO. : 230837488GVMKL3735

Noida




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN - U74595UP1990PTC116065

Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIBITED

Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss as at 31st BMarch 2023

{8t amount are in Rs, Lakhs, undess stated otherwise)

Particulars Note} As af; 3ist March | Asat 31st March
NG, 2023 2022
I {TOTAL INCOME
a.  Gross Revenue from Operations 23 65,741 .89 45,447.92
Less : Excise Duty - -
Net Revenue from Operations 65,741,589 45,447 .97
b Other lncome 24 348.25 310.82
66,090.14 45,758.74
H {EXPENSES ,
a Cost of Materials Consumed 25 43,8955.35 25,036.80
b, Change in inventories 25 ' i1.813.61} (296.26)
<. Employee Senefit Txpenses 2F 3,936.24 2003862
. Finsnce Cost 22 1,200.45 527.61
€. Depreciation snd Amortizetion Expenses 13 932.63 £59.84
[ Other Expenses i 16,544 .81 3.870.56
#2,751.91 52,902.17
H IProfit Befors Tex 8,328.33 £.855.5F
Y fTax Expense
& Lurrent Tax 801.24 63787
B, MAT Credit Entitlement - -
b, Deferred Tax 91.87 4550
¢.  Taxrelated to Previous years 1151 3.20
204,63 683.27
V | Profitf{Loss) After Tax 2,433.60 2,173.30
Vi{ Earning per equity share of Rs. 10/- each
a. Basic{Rs.} 62.80 55.08
b.  Diluted {fs.) 6280 { 56.08
See accompanying notes forming part of the financiat 3-47

As per our report of even date attached.

For Tatatl & Talati LipP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 110758W/AWI00377

W wwj}//
LA ASHOK KUIBAR JAIN

Rartner
Membership No. 083748

Place | Noida
Date : 05-09-2023

For and on behal of the Board of Directors

%m}r s

%é}ﬁf ~ Director Dilrecsor
Sanjay Singhania Bairang Bothra

DM - 01285342 DN - 08125286

-144, Sector-47 8-114, Sector-dﬂ

Moida Moids

LDIN NG, ¢ 2.3083?485{5&3‘1%5({3735




EPACK POLYRIERS PRIVATE LIBAITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74339UP1999PTC116056

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended as on 31° March,
(All amount are in Rs. Lakhs, unless stated otherwise]

Note; Asat 3Ist March | Asat 31st March

Particufars
No. 2023 2022
‘]A Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net profit as per The Statement of. Profit & Lass before 3,338.23 2,856.57
Adjustment for:-
fnterest income {76.08) {36.12)
Insurance claim Received
Rent Income
Provision for Gratuity 49,69 20.33
Provision for Leave 39.81 24.23
Provision for CSR 40.59 27.50
Foreign Exchange fluctuation (1.17) (15.67)
Liabilities Written off (124.37) {60.35)
Depreciation 932.63 659.84
Profit on Sale of asset (6.57) -
Loss / Profit on Sale of asset - 0.62
Expenses related with financing activities 1,199.94 627.61
Loss of Fixed Asset by Fire -
Qperating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 5,392.71 4,104.56
Adiustment for Current Assets & tiabilities
{Increase)/Decrease in trade receivable {5,529.25) {2,909.87)
(Increasel/Decrease in long term foans & (1,85161) 35 70
advances
{increase)/Decrease in short term loans & 1904.08) (891.41)
advances
{Increase)/Decrease in stock in trade {2,616.53) {2,839.56)
(increase}/Decrease in ather current assets {715.04) 625.45
Increase/({Decrease) in provisions {365.81) 186.07
Increase/(Decrease) in current liabilities 1,678.84 34762
increase/(Decrease) in trade payabie 4,464.92 3,351.7%
Direct taxes paid {248.00) (481.32)
Gratuity paid (19.40) (17.18)
CSR paid {40.55} {77.50)
Leave Paid (37.08) {29.66)
Total (5,987.64) {509.86)
Cash Generated from (utilized in) Operating activities {A) (594.92) 3,594.70
{B}|Cash flow from Investment Activities
Rental Income
Interest Income 76.08 36.12
Investment in Subsidiary company
Sale of Fixed Assets 25.90 40.65
Non Current Investment -
(increase)/Decrease in short term loans &
advances
Purchase of fixed assets {2,954 36) (7,420.17)
Cash generate from {utilised in) Investing activities| { B} {2,852.38) {7,343.40)
[C]|Cash flow from Financing Activities
Increase/(Decrease} in Short term borrowings 1,723.18 495,99
Increase in share capital 300.00 -
Increase/{Decrease) in Long term borrowings 3,311.51 3,208.99
Intérest & other finance expenses paid {1,199.94) (627.61)
Cash generated from (utilised in) Financing activities (C) 4,134.75 3,081.38
15.67
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents {A+B+C) 687.44 {651.66)
Opening Cash & Cash Equivalents 714.68 1,366,33
Closing Cash & Cash Equivalents 1,402,12 714,68

As per our report of even date attached.

For Talati & Talati LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 110Z58W/W100377

QW”/

CA ASHOK KUMAR JAIN

For and on behalf of the Ba@l&prirectors
o

Director,

Director

Date : 05-09-2023
UDIN NO. : 230837488GVMEKL3735

L
Partner 60" anjay Singhania Bajrang Bothra
Membership No. 083748 DIN - 01291342 DIN - 00129286
Piace : Noida D-144, Sector-47 B-114, Sector-40

Noida

Neida




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYBMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Registered Address: 61 B, Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida, U.P_, India 201306
CIN - U74999UP1999PT(116066

Notes Forming Part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31-03-2023

MNote No. I : Corporate Information

EPack Poiymers Private Limited ("the company")is a private limited company domiciled in india,
incorporated under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956. The company is engaged in the business of .
manufacturing of Expandable Beads known as Thermocol and Prefabricated Housing Material.

Note No. 2 : Significant Accounting Policies

a.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statement of the company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles in India {Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
Accounting Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act {"the 2013Act"), 2013.
The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost conventicn.
The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with
those followed in the previous year.

inventories

Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs included in bringing the inventories 1o their present
location and condition. The method of valuzation of various categories of inventory are as follows -

1. Raw Materials : At lower of cost or net realisable value (FIFQ Methad)

2. Waork in Progress & Finished goods : Cost of Raw Material Consumed plus appropriate share of
overheads.

3. Finished goods : Cost of Raw Material Consumed plus appropriate share of overheads based
on normat cperating capacity.

4, Stores, Spares & Packing Materials : At Cost ( FIFO Method )

Tangible Assets and Depreciation

Tangible assets are measured on cost basis except land. Land measured at revaluation model. Land
is Leasehold for a period of 99 Years. :

Tangible Assets are recorded at cost except Land less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, if any. The company capitalizes all costs relating to acquisition and instailation of Fixed
Assets. Borrowing costs are capitalized as part of qualifying fixed assets.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of fixed asset is added to its book value only if it
increases the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of
performance. All other expenses on existing fixed assets, including day-to-day repair and
maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing parts, are charged to the statement of profit and
loss for the pericd during which such expenses are incurred.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of fixed assets outstanding at each balance sheet date are
disclosed as “Capital Advances” under Long Term Loans and advances.

Depreciation on Fixed Assets acquired upto 31% March 2006 is provided on Written Down Value
Method at the rates and in the manner prescribed in the "Schedule 11" of the Companies Act, 2013.
However, Depreciation has been provided on Straight Line Method at the rates and in the manner
prescribed in the "Schedule II" of the Companies Act, 2013 on the Assets put to use during
Financial Year 2006-07 onwards.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of fixed assets are measured as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the
statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

y



EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Formerly Known as £-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Registered Address: 61 B, Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida, U.P., India 201306
CiN - U74999UP1999PTC116066

MNotes Forming Part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31-03-2023

d. Intangibig Assets

Intangible assets are stated at the consideration paid for acquisition less accumulated amortization
and impairement loss if any. Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis. over the
estimated economic life. Costs relating to software, which are acquired, are capitalized and
amortized on a straight line basis over their useful lives not exceeding Five years.

e. Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
company and the revenue can be reliably measured.

Sale of Goods

Revenue from, sale of goods including cartage is recognised in the statement of profit and loss
account when the significant risk and reward of ownership have been transferred to the buyer.
The Company collects ssles taxes and value added taxes (VAT/GST) on behalf of the government
and, therefore, these are not economic benefits flowing to the Company. Hence, they are excluded
from revenue. Excise duty deducted from revenue {gross) is the amount that is included in the
revenue (gross) and not the entire amount of liability arising during the year.

{ncome from Services

Income from Installation Service is recognised in the staternent of profit and loss account when the
project is completed.The Company collects GST tax on Installation on behalf of the government
and, therefore, it is not an economic benefit flowing to the Company. Hence, it is excluded from
revenue.

- Interestincome- - -

interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis faking into account the amount
outstanding and the applicable interest rate. Interest income is included under the head “other
income” in the statement of profit and loss.

Other income

_Other income is recognized on acerval basis.

f. -Expenditure- —

Expenditure is accounted on accrual basis and provision is made for all known losses and lisbilities.

g. Employees Retirement Benefits
{ij Short Term Employee Benefits

The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange
for the services rendered by employees are recognised as an expense during the period when
the employees render the services.

{ii} Post-Employment Benefit

Defined Contribution Plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the Company pays
specified contributions to a separate entity. The Company makes specified monthly
contributions towards Provident Fund, Superannuation Fund and Pension Scheme. The
Company’s contribution is recognised as an expense in the Profit and Loss Statement during the
pericd in which the employee renders the related

P



EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIVBTED

Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Registered Address: 61 B, Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida, U.P., India 201306
CIN - U74999UP1993PTC116066

Notes Forming Part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31-03-2023

Defined Benefit Plans

Gratuity " liability is 2 defined benefit obligation and is provided for on the basis of an actuarial
valuation on projected unit credit (PUC) method at the end of each year. Actuarial gains/losses
are immediately taken to the statement of profit and loss and are not deferred. Accumulated
gratuity, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as short-term
employee benefit and which is expected to be carried forward beyond 12 months, as long term
employees benefit for measurement purpose.

The liabilities for earned leave and sick leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12
months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service. As per
company policy earned leave and sick leave can be carried forward to the extent of 15 days. Hence
liability for leave accrued at year end has been worked out on actual basis.

h. Foreign Exchange Transactions
(i} initial Recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporiing currency, by applying to the foreign
currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at
the date of the transaction.
{ii} Conversion
Foreign currency monetary items are retranslated using the exchange rate prevailing at the
reporting date.
(it} Exchange difference
Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on reporting Company
manetary.items.at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the year,
or reported in previous financial statements, are recognized as income or as expenses in the vear
in which they arise.
i Investments -~
Investments that are readily realizable and are intended to be held for not more than one year
. from the balance sheet date are classified as current investments and are stated at lower of cost
-and fair market value. All other investments are classified as long term investments.

Long term investments are stated at cost of acquisition. Provision, if any, is made to recognise a
decline other than a temporary , in the vaiue of long term investments.

j. Taxation

1. Current Tax is determined on the profit of the year in accordance with the provisions of the
Income Tax Act, 1961,

2. Deferred Tax is calculated at the rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively
‘enacted as at the Balance Sheet date and is recognized on timing difference that originate in
one pericd and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax
assets, subject to consideration of prudence, are recognized and carried forward only to the
extent that they can be realized.

k. Borrowing Costs
Borrowing cost includes interest, amortization of ancillary cost incurred in connection with the
arrangement of borrowings and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to
the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost.

b



EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Faormerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Registered Address: 61 B, Udyog Vihar, Greater Moida, U.P., india 201306
CIN - U74999UP1999PTC116066

Notes Forming Part of the Consclidated Financial Siatements as at 31-03-2023

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are
capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the
period they occur.

. Segment Reportin
The company has considered business segment as the primary segment for disclosure. The

company is primarily engaged in the manufacture of thermocol and puf panels, which in the
context of Accounting Standard 17 on Segment Reporting are considered the only twe reportabie
segment.

m. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is
a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be outftow of
resources. Contingent Liabilities are not recognized, but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent
assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

n. Earning Per Share
The basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit after tax for the year by the

weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. For the purpose of
calculating diluted earnings per share, net profit after 1ax during the year and the weighted
average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effect of all dilutive
potential equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the
beginning of the year unless they have been issued at a later date. The dilutive potential equity
shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the shares been actually issued at fair value
{i.e. average market value of the outstanding shares). Anti dilutive effect of any potential equity
shares is ignored in the calculation of earnings per share,

Cash ﬂow are reported usmg znd;recl method, whereby net profit before tax is adjusted for the

effects of transaction of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash

rece:pts or. payments . The cash flow from regular revenue generatmg, mvestmg and financing
_ activities of the Company are segregated.

p. Operating Cycle
Based on the nature of products/activitiy of the company and the normal time between acquisition

of assets and their realisation in cash or cash equvalents, the company has determined its
operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of its assets and liabilities as current
and non-current.

q. Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires managements to
make judgments, estimates and assumption that affect the reported amounts of revenues,
expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the
reporting period. Although these estimates are hased on the management's best knowledge of
current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the
outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future
periods.

s



EPACK POLYRERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known g E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74999UP1999PTC116066

Notes Forming Part of the Consolidated Financia) Statements as at 31-03-2023

{Al amount are in Rs. LakhsE unless stated otheriuisel

Note N . Asat As at
Particuiars
No. 3ist March, 2023 § 33st March, 2022
3a |Share Capital
3.1 |Authorized Share Capital
40,00,000 (Previous Year 40,00,000 } Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each. 400.00 400.00
400.00 400.00
3.2 |lssued, Subscribed & Fully Paid up Capits
38,75,400 {Previous Year 38,75,400 ) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each. 387.54 387.54
387.54 387.54
3.3 [Reconciliation Of Number of Shares
Number Of Equity Shares as at the beginning of the Financial year 38,75,400 38,75,400
Add :- Number of Shares [ssued diring the period . -
Number Gf Equity Shares as at the end of the financial Years 38,75,400 38,75.400
3.4  |List of Shareholders holding more than 5% of Equity Shares of the company
% of Shares Number of Shares
Name
31.03.2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Bajrang Lal Bothra 8.40% 8.40% 325500 325500
Leela Devi Bothra 5.60% 6.60% 255950 255950
Laxmi Pat Bothra 9.04% 9.04% 350450, 350450
Suman Devi Bothra 8.60% 8.60% 333400 333400
Nitin 8othra 6.19% 6.19% 240000; 240000
Sanjay Singhania 9.99% 9.99% 3875001 387500
Deen Dayal Singhania 0.00% 13.03% ) 0 505100
Ajay DD Singhania 9.99% 9.99% 387500 387500
Pinky Ajay Singhania 9.99% 7.80% 387500 320475
Preity Singhania 5.99% 7.87% 387500 305125
Rajjat Bothra 3.99% 9.99% 387400 387400
3.5 {Terms/Rights attached to Equity Shares
The company has enly one class of equity share having par velue of Rs.10 per share, Each holder of the equity share is eitilted to one vote per
share. Whenever the company declares dividend it will be pald in Indian Rupees.
inthe event of liquidation of the Company, the hotders of Equity Shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining assets of the Company,
after distribution of all preferential amounts. However, no such preferential amounts exist curently. The distribution wili be in proportion to the
number of Equity Shares held by the Sharezhalders.
3b |Shares Held by Promotors
Current Reporting Period FY 2022-23 Previous Reporting Period 2021-22
3 Number of % Change during the |Number of % Change during
Promotor’s Name shares % of total shares vear shares % of total shares the year
Sanjay Singhania 38750 9.99% 0.00%: 387500 9,99% -
Ajay Singhania 387500 9.99% 0.00%; 387500 9.99% -
 Bajrang Bothra 325500 8.40%, 0.00%| 325500 8.40%) -
Laxmi Pati Bothra 350450, 9.04%| 0.00%] 350450 9.04% -
3b jStatement of ch in Equity
Cument Reporting Period FY 2022-23
[Changes in
Balance at the beginning  |Equity Share :"':‘:d [B"I'"c:'"; Changes in Equity Ba::::::: the
of the current reporting | Capital due to cu' ginn “"n % |share Capttal during ="
period prior period rioﬁl Tent reporting the current year current
erar e reporting period
3,87,54,000 A 3,87 £4,000.00 -l 2,87.54,000.00
Previous Reporting Period FY 2021-22
Changes in
Balance atthe beginning  |Equity Share | 0\t Balanceat o o Equity Batance at the
" the belginning of the end of the
of the current reporting  [Capltal due to | cuirent reporting Share Capital during "
period prior period uod the current year curren .
e7ror pe reporting period
3,87,54,000 3,87,54,000.004 -| 38754000




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIBVITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIDITED
CIM - UT74989UP1839PTC116066

Notes Forming Part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31-03-2023

(Al amount are In Rs, Lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Note . As at As at
Prarticulars
No. 31st March, 2623 | 31st March, 2022
4 Reserves & Surplus
Surplus {Statement of Profit & Loss
Opening balance 9,940.47 7.767.17
Add : Profit During the Year 2,433.60 2,173.30
Less transfer to Minority interest {0.53)
Less : Loss during the year / Appropriations - -
Closing balance 12,374.60 9,940.47
Totai 12,374.60 9,940.47
4.2 |Mincrity Interest
Share Capital 300.00 -
Add Minority share in profit and loss during the year {0.53) -
Closing Balance 293.47
Totall 299.47
5 Long Term Borrowings
Secured Loan
5.1 |From Banks {Refer5.1.1) 4,161.08 3,858.62
5.2 |From Other Parties [Refer5.2.1) 2,804.28 -
Unsecured Loan
5.3 [From Related Parties 590.75 589.57
Total 7,.556.11 4,448.15
From Other Parties Note 5.2.1
AVISHI SINGHANIA, 100.00 104.02
BRISHIKA SINGHANIA 0.37 124.76
AVESH] SINGHANIA (LOANS) 0,12 120.73
ANISHKA SINGHANIA {LOANS) 49.48 4921
ANJU SINGHANIA 72.84 79.48
DIVISHA SINGHANIA (LOAN A/C) - 40.24
AN SINGHANIA 61.95 71.32
Wir. Sanjay Singhania { interest Free ) 75.00 -
M. Ajay Singhania { Interest Free) 81.00 -
ir. Bajjrang Bothra (Interest Free) 75.00 -
Mr. Laxmi Pat Bothra { Interest Free) 75.00 ) -
Total 590,75 589.57
5.4 |Kature of Security
Bank Name Primary & Secondary Security Personal Guarantees
1} First Pari Passu charge by way of Mypothecation on Movable Fixed
Assets of the company (Both Present & Future) Persanal Gurantee of Mr. Sanjay
HDFC BANK ghania and Mr. Ajay Singhania Mr. B.
2] Second Pari Passu charge by way of Hypothecation on entire L. Bothra, Mr. L. P. Bothra
current assets of the company {(Both Present & Future)
1} First Pari Passu charge by way of Hypothecation on Movable Fixed
Assets of the company (Both Present & Future)
2) Second Pari Passu charge by way of Hypothecation on entire Personaf Gurantee of Mr. Sanjay
YES BANK current assets of the company (Both Present & Future) Singhania and Mr. Ajay Singhania,Mr. .
. L. Bothra, Mr. L. P. Bathra
3) Second Pari Passu charge by way of Bypothecation on entire
Factory Land & Building of the company {Both Present & Future)
1) First Pari Passu charge by way of Hypothecation on Movable Fixed
Assets of the company (Both Present & Future)
2) Second Pari Passu charge by way of Hypothecation on entire Persanal Gurantee °f Mr. Sanjay
Axis Bank cureent assets of the company {Both Present & Future) Singhania and Mr. Ajay Singhania Mr. 8.
L. Bothra, Mr, L. P, Bothra
3} First Pari Passu charge by way of Rypothecation on entire Fattory
Land & Building of the cornpany {Both Present & Future)
VEHECEE E0AN fvehicle Loan is secured by way of Hypothecation of respective NA NA
Vehicle
& Deferred Tax Liability [ Net )
6.1 |Deferred Tax Liability on Account of Depreciation
Opening baiance 634.73 588.50
During the Year 105.98 46.24
Ciosing balance {A) 746.71 634.73
6.2 |Deferred Tax Asset on Account of Gratuity
Opening balance 32.36 31.57
During the Year 71.62 0.79
Closing bajance {B), 39.98 32.36
6.3 |[Deferred Tax Asset on Account of Bonus
Opening balance 13.30 1199
During the Year 5.79 1.31
Closing batance {C) 19.16 13.30
6.4 {Deferred Tax Asset on Account of Leave
Opening balance 9.00 10.36
Ouring the Year 0.69 (1.37)
Closing balance (D} 9.69 9.00
Net{A-B-C-D) 671,95 580,08




EFACK POLYRAERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74853UP1999PTC116066

Notes Forming Part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31-03-2023

{All amount are in Rs. Lakhs, uniess stated otherwise)

Nate . As at Asat
Particufars
Mo. 31st March, 2023 § 31st March, 2022

7 Long Term Provisions

Provision for Employees Benefit (Gratuity) 158.85 128.56
Provision for Employees Benefit {Leave) . : 38.48 . 35.75
Total 197.33 164.30

7.1 [Based on the past experiance, current maturity of Leave and Gratuity is not more than 10%,

8 Other Non Current Liabilities
Rentension Service Contractors 697.02 526.45

Total 697.02 526.45

] Short Term Borrowings

Segured (Repayable on Demand

9.1 iFrom Banks . {Refer9.1.1) 2,631.66 1,162.19
2,631.66 1,162.19
Unsecured {Repayable on Demand
9.2 |From Related Parties {Refer9.2.1} 0.05 193.77
0.05 193.77
9.3 |Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings with Banks Refer5.1.3 1} 1,672.44 1,460.55
9.4 |Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings With Others (Refer5.2.3 ) 235.55 -
1,907.98 1,460.55
Total 4,533.69 2,816.51
9.1.1 |Secured Loans from Banks inciude amaunts due to :- { With reference 10 9.1}
HDFC Bank - Cash credit limit { Refer 9.2.1.A) 697.29 318.04
IVES Bank - Cash Credit limit  Refer 9.1.1.B} 937.39 499.84
Axis Bank - Cash Credit limit { Refer 9.1.1.C) 663.10 244.36
Indusing Bank- Cash Credit limit (Refer 2.1.1.0} (0.03) -
CitiBank NA- Cash Credit limit {Refer 8.1.1.E) 241.68 -
HOFC Commercial Card {Refer 9.1.1.F) 92,03 99.95
,, o T ) Total 263166 | . ... 1,362.19

9.2.1 |Unsecured Loans from related parties include amounts due to ;- {with reference to 9.2

Preeti Singhania - Share Holder{Repayable on demand, Rate of Interest-9%) - 91.52
Ajay Singhania - Share Holder{Repayable on demand, Rate of Interest-0%) . - 25:15
|Sanjay Singhania-Share Holder{Repayable on demand, Rate of Interest-9%} - - . - 4.66
iPinky Ajay Singhania - Share Holder{Repayabie on demand, Rate of interest-9%) 0.05 72.44
Total 0.05 193.77

9.1.1.A |The cash credit limit from HDFC bank Ltd (Rate of interest 8.00% to 8.95%, limit - Rs. 17 Crore ) is secured against first Pari Passu charge on Stock
& boak-debts of the Company along with Ratnakar Bank. Further secured against First Pari passu charge on immovable property of the company
situated at plot no 62 B & C Udyog Vihar, Greater Nolda and Personal Guarantee of the directors Mr. Sanjay Singhania, Mr. L P Bothra, Mr. Ajay
Singhania and Mr. Bajrang Bothra.These are repayable on demand. There is no default in repayment of interest and principal.

9.1.1.B [The cash credit limit from YES Bank Ltd (Rate of interest at 0.20 % Spread over and above 12 month LCLR, flimit - Rs. 9 Crore ) is secured against
first Pari Passu charge on Stock & boaok-debts of the Company aleng with HOFC Bank. Further secured against First Pari passu charge on
immovabie property of the company situated at plot no 61 B & € Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida and Personal Guarantee of the directors Mr.
Sanjay Singhania, Mr. L P Bathra, Mr. Ajay Singhania and Mr. Bajrang Bothra.These are repayable on demand. There is no default in repayment
of interest and principal.

9.1.1.C [The cash credit limit from Axis Bank Ltd (Rate of interest base rate + 2.00 %, limit - Rs. 4 Crore ) is secured against first Pari Passu charge on Stack|
& book-debts of the Lompany along with HDFC Bank. Further secured against First Pari passu charge on immovable property of the company
situated at plot no 61 B & C Udyog Viher, Greater Noida and Personal Guarantee of the directors Mr. $anjay Singhania, Mr. L P Bothra, Mr. Ajay
Singhania and Mr. Bajrang Bothra .These are repayable on demand. There is no default in repayment of interest and principal.

9.1.1.D [The cash credit limit from tndusind Bank Ltd (Rate of interest base rate + 2.00 %, limit - Rs. 1 Crore ) is secured against first Pari Passu charge an
Steck & hook-debts of the Company aleng with HDFC Bank. Further secured against First Pari passu eharge on immavable property of the
company situated at plot no 61 B & C Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida and Personal Guarantee of the directors Mr. Sanjay Singhania, Mr. L P Bothra,
Mr. Ajay Singhania and Mr. Bajrang Bothra .These are repayable on demand. There is no default in repayment of interest and principal,

9.1.1.E [The cash credit limit from CitiBank NA {Rate of interest base rate + 1.55 %, limit - Rs. 30 Crore } is secured against first Pari Passu charge on Stock
& book-debts of the Company along with HDFC Bank. Further secured against First Pari passu charge an immovable property of the company
situated at plot no 61 8 & € Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida and Personal Guarantee of the directors Mr. Sanjay Singhania, Mr. L P Bothra, Mr. Ajay
Singhania and Mr. Bajrang Bothra These are repayable on demand. There is no default in repayment of interest and principal.

9.1.1.F The HDFC Commercial credit limit without interest .These are repayeble on demand. There is no defauit in repayment of interest and principal.




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE UMITED
CIN - U74999UP1995PTC116066

Notes Forming Part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31-03-2023

!AII amount are in Rs. Lakhs! knfess stated otherwise]

Note . As at Asat
Particulars -
No. 31st March 2093 ] 33st March, 2022

10 |Trade Payables
10.1 |Due to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises {Refer 10.1.1) - - -
16.2 |Due to Others - -

- With Related Parties ( Refer 10.2.1} 4.05 4.05
- With Others 12,495.33 8,154.77
Total 12,495.38 8,158.82

10.1.1 {Based on the infermation available with the company, the balance due to Micro, Smail and Medium Enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act
2006 Is Rs. Nil [Previous Year Rs. Nil} and no interest has been paid or is payable under the terms of the MSMED Act 2006.

10.2.1 [Irade Payables include amounts due to :-

LEELA DEVE BOTHRA, . 2,03 2.03
PINKY SINGHANIA, 2.03 2.03
Total 4,05 4.05

11 [Other Current Liabilities
11.1 {Interest accrued but not due 0.71 a.28
11.2 |Advance from customers 3,127.70 1,039.14
11.3 |}Payahle for Fixed Assets . .
- With Related Parties - .

- With Others 703.97 1,186.19
11.4 |Duties & Taxes 395.42 248,39
11.5 |Payable for Corporate social responsibility - 7.41
11.6 |Expenses Payable - -
- |- to Related Parties {Refer 11.6.1} 10.82 14.79
- 1o (thers 37711 254.75
11.7 {Other Payables ' 68.93 56.03
Tatal 4,684.65 2,806.98
11.6.1 [Expenses Payable to related parties include amounis due to - { with reference to 11.6)
Directors 7154 14.79
Relative of directors 2.87 -
Total 10.82 14,79

12 |Short Term Provisions

12.1  iProvision for income Tax (Net) 814.531 368.27
12.2  Provision others 170.34 . 140.62
Tatal 984,35 508.88

34 jNon Current Investments
14.1  [investment In Equity Instruments -
{ Unquoted, Trade and Valued at cost ) -
Aggregate amount of Unguoted shares - -

15 - Hong Term Loans & Advances

15.1  [Capital Advances 1,817.46 -
) Totai] 1,817.46 -

46 [Other non current assets .
16.1 |Balances with Banks - In deposit A/c (Refer note 19.2} 31.93 1.38
16.2 _[Financial Assets -Security Deposits 3.71 0.11
’ Total 35.64 1.48

17  {Inventories
(Refer Note No, 2 b for method of valuation)

17.1 [Raw Material 4,168.73 3,586.14
17.2  [Work-in-Progress 2,778.68 941.75
17.3 |Finished Goods 204.75 228.08
17.4 |Packing Material ‘ 9.17 41.43
17.5 {Stores & Spares 362.00 28451
17.6 [Consumables 197.60 22.11

Total 7,720.94 5,104.41




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATS LIMITED
CIN - ti74898UP1939PTC 116066
Notes Forming Part of the Consclidated Financial Statements as at 31-03-2023
{All amount are in Rs. Lakhs, unless stated otherwise}
Note . As at As at
o, Ml 335t Marsh, 2922 | 345t Maret, 2022
18 {Trade Receivables
Unsecured Considered good - -
18.1 |Qverdue for more than & months - -
- With related Parties (Refer 8.3} 1.58 24.49
- Others 1,855.37 465.97
18.2 |Qthers - -
- With refated Parties {Refer 18.4} 2,348.21 775.96
- Others 8,480.74 5,889.03
| Total 12,685.70 7,156.45
18.3 |Overdue for more than 6 months - from related parties ;-
Ennov Infra Solutions Pvt. Ltd. - Common Director - -
M/s ENNOV TECHNO TOOLS PVT | TD- Common Director 1.58 111
East india technologies Pvt. Ltd. - € Director - 23.39
o s Total is_a_ 2449 |
18.4 |Others - from related parties :-
M/s EPACK COMPONENTS FRIVATE LIMITED - Comman Plrector 0.22 194
M/s EPACK DURABLES PRIVATE LIMITED- Common Director 1,887.50 388.04
M/s E-DURABLES PREFAB PRIVATE LIMITED- Cammion Director 0.10 -
M/s ENNOV TECHNO TOOLS PVT LTD- Common Director 372 -
East indla technologies Private Limited - Common Director 1.98 158
JEast india technologies Pvt. Ltd. - Commen Director 454.69 385.00
Total, 2,348.21 TI16.96
19 |Cash and Bank Balance
19.1 iCash and Cash Equivalents
Cash on hand 26.51 36.02
Balances with Banks - In Current Afc 136.39 29.65
Balances with Banks - In Over Draft A/c 70.07 -
Sub Total {A} 232.96 65.68
19.2 |Other Bank Balances
Balances with Banks - in deposits A/t 1,170.53 650.38
Amounts disclosed under Non Current Assets {1.38) {1.38)
Sub Total (B} 1,169.15 649.00
Total {A+8) 1,402.52 724.68
¢ |Short term Loan & Advances
20.1 JLoans & Advances {Unsecured, Considered Good)
- t0 related parties { Refer 20.1.1) 957 -
-« to Employees 152.50 63.76
-~ to Gthers - 46.54
20,2 |Balance with Revenue Authorities 2,357.99 1,294.33
203 [Prepaid Expenses . 243.76 207.11
Total 2,763.82 1,611.74
20.1.1 |Loans & Advances recoverable from related parties include amounts due from ;- { With reference 10 20.3 )
These loans are recoverable on demand and hence classified as short term.
Sanjay Singhania 6.52 -
Laxmipat Bothra 223 -
Ajay Singbania 0.83 -
Total 9.57 -
2t |Other Current Assets
21.1 |Advance to Suppliers 1,440.65 687.34
21.2 | With Refated Parties (refer note no. 21.2.1) 51.12 17,35
213 Advances Recoverable ) 0.44 -
. Total 1492. 704.69
21.2.1 |Advances recoversbie from related parties include amounts due from ;- { With reference to 21.2 )
Directors 45.36 8.30
Relative of directors 4,18 4.52
Private Limited companies in which director is a director 158 4.53
Total 51,12 17.35
22  [Short term Loan & Advances
221 |Financial assets- Secyrities with related party (Refer22.1.1}) 500.00 500.00
Financial assets- Securities Other 155.94 228.41
Total £55.94 728.41
22.1.1 |gecurity Deposits intlude amounts given to :- { With reference to 22,1 )
Relative of directors 500.00 500.00
Total $00.60 500.00

B
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EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Formeriy Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN - U74999UP1999PTC116066

Notes Forming Part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31-03-2023

{All amount are in Rs. Lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Note . ‘ Year ended 31™ | Year ended 31°
Particulars
No. . March, 2023 . March, 2022
23 |Revenue from Operations
23.1 !Sale of Products 65,741.89 45,447.92
Total| 65,741.89 45,447,92

MNote : |Sale of Products Comprise of
Manufactured Goods

i.) Thermocol 18,124.79 14,504.46
ii.) Puf Panels 47,617.11 30,943.46
Total 65,741.89 45,44F.92

24  |Other Income

24.1 {Interest Income 76.08 36.12
24.2 |Profit on Sale of Land Right - 167.79
24.3 |Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets _ 6.57 -

24.4 |Liabilities no longer required - 124,37 560.35
24.5 |Electricity Duty Refund ' 116.95 -

24.6 |EPF Under PMRPY _ 20.12 30.89
24.7 |Foreign Exchange Fluctuation 117 15.67

Total 348.25 310.82

25" |Cost of Materials Consumed _ .
ing Stock o - : 3,586,14 1,221.59

_|Add:purchases - 4253395 31,401.34
less : Closing - 4,168.73 3,586.14
Cost of Materials Consumed 41,951.38 29,036.80

26 [Changes in inventories of Finished Goods, Work in
Progress and Stock in trade
Inventories at the end of the vear

i.) Finished goods 204.75 228.08
ii.) Work in progress 2,778.68 941.75
SubTotal { A} 2,883.44 1,169.82

inventories at the beginning of the year
i.) Finished goods 228.08 243.41
ii.} Werk in progress 941.75 630.16
SubTotal {B} 1,169.82 873.57
Net Increase / {Decrease} {A-B ] 1,813.61 296.26

¥




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN - U74998UP1999PTC116066

Notes Forming Part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31-03-2023

{All amount are in Rs, Lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Note Particﬁlars Year ended 31" | Year ended 31
No. March, 2023 March, 2022
27 iEmployee Benefit Expenses .

27.1 {Salary & Wages 3,299.45 2,510.52

27.2 |Director's Salary 239.29 204.44

27.3 |Staff welfare Expenses '133.37 63.38
27.4 |Contribution to Various Funds 264.13 225.29

: Tetal 3,936.24 3,003.62

Note : ;Details of Contribution to various Funds

i.) Employees State Insurance 29.82 28.97
ii.) Gratuity 49.69 20.33
iii.) Provident fund 184.62 175.98
Total 264.13 225.29
28 Finance Costs

28.1 [interest Expense 1,091.61 857.01

28.2 |Bank Charges 107.47 £53.39

28.3 |Other Borrowing Costs 142 7.21

: Total 1,200.49 627.51
22 |Other Expenses

28.1 |Consumption of Packing Material 297.22 284.87

28.2 jConsumption of Stores & Spares 2,554.84 1,426.54

29.3 [Power & Fuel Expenses 3,977.61 2,693.15

25.4 [Rent Paid : 290.20 258.78

29.5 |Repair & Maintenance - Building 191.20 124.02

25.6 |Repair & Maintenance - Plant & Machinery 183.23 133.00

29.7 |Repair & Maintenance - Others 7.84 1.72

29.8 {Rates & Taxes 0.28 " (0.25)

29,9 finsurance 88.09 77.35

29.10 |Freight & Cartage 1,988.71 1,185.27

29.11 |Service Charges 4,757.57 2,296.97 |

29.12 [Payment to Auditor - as Auditor 16.08 17.78
29.13 |Corporate Social responsibility Expenses 40.59 © 27.50
29.14 [Travelling & Conveyance 206.80 133.25
29.15 iBad Debts 40.38 225.02
29.16 |Loss on Sale of Asset - 0.62
29.17 |lob Work 799.02 472.48
29.18 |Rejection & Breakage . 36.37 17.00
29.19 |[Consuftancy Charges -, = - .335.28 68.58
29.20 {Miscellaneous Expenses 733.46 426.90

Total 16,544.81 9,870.56




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIRITED
CIN - U74599UP1999PTC116066

Notes Forming Part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31-03-2023

{All amount are in Rs. Lakhs, untess stated otherwise}

30 |Contingent diabitities [ Not provided for ) Asat 317 | Asat a
March, 2023 March, 2022
30.1 |Demand raised by Sales Tax department J&K on account of entry tax. The
company has however deposited the demanded amount and recognized as 20.68 20.68
recoverable asset on the ground that no such amourit was actually payable.

30.2 CITE BANKNA 756.00 0.00

HDFC Bank 641.00 635,63,

. INDUSIND BANK 23.00] 63.78;

Bank Guarantee Issued by VES BANK 756300 200
AXIS BANK 1117.00 257.00]

IDFC Bank 1054.00 554.38

30.3 |Estimated ar'nount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account 983158 6004.68

and not provided for
30.4 |Demand raised by Income Tax Department on account of short deduction /
payment of TDS & interest thereon 024 0.5
30.5 |Demand raised by Income Tax Department on account of short deduction / 0.5 0.00
payment of TOS & interest thereon for the FY 22-23 i i

30.6 |The demand reaised by income tax department. The reason of demand was tax
calculation by department on oversite of income, In the opinion of the 936.00 1152.62
management there will be no fiability/demand finally.

30.7 {The demand reaised by income tax department for FY 2016-17. The reason of|
demand was tax calculation by department on oversite of income. In the 29.00 29.00
opinian of the management there will be no fiabitity/demand finally.

30.8 |The Company has filed a case on Frontior Safes Corporation under sec. 406 & 420 in Gautambudh Nagar District Court,
Amount involve is Rs. 1,25,91,049/ .

30.9 [The Company has flled a case on JBF Cehmical Ltd. in NCLT, Amount involve is Rs, 21,93,302/ .

31 [in the opinion of the board of directors the current assets, loan & advances are reatisable in ordinary course of business at
least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet,

32 |The company has not received information from vendor and service provider regarding their status under the Micro, Smalf
and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence, disclosures relating to amounts unpaid as at the year end
together with interest paid/payable under this Act have not been given.

33 |Related Party Disclosure

. ails of Related Parties

Name of Related Party’

E  Nature of relatienship

Entities over which Company, or key management personnel or their refatives, exercise significant influence:

a. |Epack Component Private Limited (Formerly Known as E-Durables)

Group Company

Ennav infra Solutions Private Limited -

Group Company

“|Enov Technd Tools Private Limited

| Broup Company ™

Epack Durable Private Limited { Formerly Known as EPACK Durable

Grouy| Curﬁ :
Sclutions Py, Ltd.) P pan\_’
) ' East India Technologies Private Limited Group Compan\f
Key Manageriai Personnel:
a. |Mr. Sanjay Singhania Director
b, |Mr. Ajay Singhania Director
¢. |Mr. Laxmi Pat Bothra Director
d. [Mr. Bajrang Bothra Director
e. |Mr. Devki Nandan Pareek Director
f. {Mr. Pradeep Pradhan Director

Relative of Key Managerial Personnet:
R T e
Mrs. Preeti Singhania

Relative of Director

Mrs, Pinky Singhania

Relative of Director

Mr. Nikhil Bothra

Relative of Director

. _{Mrs. Leela Devi Bothra

Relative of Birector

Mrs. Suman Bothra

Relative of Director

M. Deen Dayal Singhania

Relative of Director

Mr. Amit Singhania

Relative of Director

Ms. Divishz Singhania

Relative of Director

Ms, Drishika Singhania

Relative of Director

Ms. Avishi Singhania

Relative of Directar

Mrs. Anju Singhania

Refative of Director

T|EE T T i oo jo e

. {Ms_ Anishka Singhania

Relative of Director

Note ; Related Parties have been identified by the management




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74999UP1999PTC116066

Notes Forming Part of the Consolidated_Financial Statements as ai 31-03-2023

33.2 |The company has entered into transactions with the foliowing related parties
a. Epack Component Private Limited { Formerly Known as E-Durables)
Nature of Transactions 2022-23 2021-22
Sale of goods/Service 1.22, 1.80]
Purchase of goods - -
Nature of Balance . | 2022-23 } 12021-22
Trade Receivable | D\ 1.94]
b. Ennov infra Solutiens Pvt, Ltd.

Nature of Transactions 2022-23 2021-22
Interest received - -
TS deduct - -
Nature of Balance 2022-23 2021-22
Trade Receivable - -
Advance Receivahble 078 0.78
c. £nnov Techno Tools Pvi. Ltd.
Nature of Transactions ; 2022-23 i 2021-22
Expenses Paid on behalf of Company | 1.24| 068
Nature of Balance 2022-23 2021-22
Advance Receivable 0.80 375
Trade Receivable 5.30 111
d. EPACK Durable Private Limited [Formerly known as £PACK Duratle Solutions Private Limited)
Nature of Transactions 2022-23 2021-22
Sale of goods/ Service 7,752.21 5,131.45
Purchase of goods 36.00 754.31
Interest received - 0.29
Rent Paid 19.06 -
Loan given - 300.00
Loan received back - 300.00

_jNature of Balance 2022-23 2021-22
Trade Receivabie 1,887.50 388.04
2. EastIndia Technologies Pvt. Ltd.

Nature of Traasactions 2022-23 2021-22
Purchase of Goods 2,136.15 842.04
~t5ale of Goods - - : R - ---1,054.301 1,368:14]"
LReimbursement of expenses - E - Ce - 1.4%

Nature of Balance I 2022-23 { 2021-22
-|Trade Receivabie | 45667 ] 41037
f.  Mr. Sanjay Singhania
Nature of Transactions 2022-23 2021-22
Salary 87.12 87.12
TDS deducted on Salary 27.52 26.14
Lozn Received 166.00 37.80
toan repaid 100.66 33.20
Interest paid 0.49 -
T0S deducted on Loan Received 0.05 0.05
Interest Credited {.54 0.54
Nature of Balance 2022-23 2021-22
Salary Payable 364 508
Loan Payable 75.00 9.66
Advance Receivahle 51.88 8.30
\_g. Mr. Ajay Singhania
Nature of Transactions 2022-23 2021-22
Salary 6.00 6.00
TDS deducted 0.24 0.24
Loan Received 110.00 25.00
Loan repaid 60.1% -
Interest paid 1.56 -
Interest Credited 1.73 1.31
TDS deducted on Loan 0.17 0.3
Nature of Balance 2022-23 2021-22
Salary Payable 0.48 0.48
Advance receivable 0.86 ~
Loan Payable 75.00 25.15




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as §-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74999UP1999PTC116066

Notes Forming Part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31-03-2023

h. Mr. L. P. Bothra

Nature of Transactions 2022-23 2021-22
Salary 30.34 24,20
Loan received 7500 -
TDS deducted on Salary 17.78 830
Rent Paid 27400 27.00
TDS deducted on Rent Paid 270 2.70
Nature of Balance 2022-23 2021-22
Rent Outstanding * 203
Loan Payable 75.00 -
Security deposit recoverable 125.00 125.00
Salary Payable {0.43} 7.05
i. Mr.B. L. Bothra
Nature of Transactions 2022-23 2021-22
Salary 95.83 87.12
Loan received 75.00 -
TDS deducted 38.03 2760
Nature of Balance 2022-23 2021-22
Advance /Reimbursement of Expenses Receivable - 4.52
toan Payable 75.00 -
Director salary Payable - {1.88}
j.  Mrs. Preeti Singhania
Nature of Transactions 2022-23 2021-22
Rent Paid 27.00 27.00
TOS deducted 2.70 2.70
Loan Received 25.00 113.50
‘oan Repaid 119.52 28.50
Intarest paid 4.09 -
Interest Credited 4,55 4.86
DS deducted 0.45 .49
Nature of Balance 2022-23 2021-22
{Rent.Outstanding 2.03 4.05
Security deposit recoverable 125.00 125.00
Loan Payable - 35,92
k. Mr. Deendayal Singhania
Nature of Transactions 2022-23 202%-22
Commision Paid - 16.00
~17D5 deducted - : . - 0.80
“{toan repaid - .- [ - -
Nature of Batance 1 2022-23 i 2023-22
Commission Payable R IR - -] -
. Mrs. 'Pinky-Singh.ani.a )
Nature of Transactions 2022-23 2021-22
Rent Paid 27.00 27.00
TDS deducted 2.70 2.70
Loan Received 58.65 120.00
Loan Repaid 131.09 50.00
Interest paid 3.20 -
Interest Credited 3.55 424
DS deducted 0.36 0.42
Nature of Balance 2022-23 2021-22
Loan payable - 72.44
Adyv 0.05 -
Security deposit recoverable 125.00 135.00
Rent Outstanding 2.03 2.05
. Mr. Nikhil Bothra
Nature of Transactions 2022-23 2021-22
Consuitancy expenses 46.65 58.08
TDS deducted 467 581
Reimbursement of expenses - 27.83
Nature of Balance 2022-23 2021-22
Loan Receivable -
Advance Receivable 4.18 -
Consultancy Payable 2.87 -
Expense Payable -

103




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74999UP1999PTCL16066

Notes Forming Part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31-03-2023

n.  Mr. Amit Singhanta

Nature of Transactions 2022-23 2021-22
1oan Received - 28.00
Loan Repaid 9.17 -
Interest Paid 4.30 -
interest credited 5.45 5.63
DS deducted 0.54 0.56
Nature of Balance 2022-23 | 2021-22
Loan Payable 61.95 | 71.12
o0, Ms. Divisha Singhania
Nature of Transactions 2022-23 2021-22
Loan Received - -
Loan Repaid 40.24 -
Interest Paid 2.26 3.60
Interest credited 2.26 -
TDS deducted 0.23 0.36
Nature of Balance 2022-23 2021-22
Loan payable - 40.24
p.  Ms. Drishika Singhania
Nature of Transactions 2022-23 2021-22
Loan Received - 74.00
Loan Repaid 124.76 -
interest Paid 7.80 -
interest credited 9.08 7.92
TDS deducted 0.91 0.7%
Nature of Balance 2022-73 ! 2021-22
L.oan payable 0.37 E 124.76
q. Ms. Avishi Singhania
Nature of Transactions 2022-23 2021-22
|Loan Received - 170.00
Loan Repaid 120.73 -
Interest Paid 17.18 -
interest eredifed 14.72 10.75
TD5 deducted - 1.47 1.08
Nature of Balance 2022-13 I 7021-22
Loan payable 100,12{ 224.76
—-mtpe-MrscLeela Devi Bothra - o -
“L-|Mature of Transactions - ..~ - 2022-23 2021-22 -
Rent Paid 27.00 27.00
TDS deducted 270 276
Nature of Bak S S 2022-23 _2021-22
Rent Qutstanding 2.03 2.03
Security deposit recoverabls 125.00 125.00
s. Mrs. Suman Bothra
Nature of Transactions 2022-23 2021-22
Consultancy Fees 47.92 14.52
TDS deducted 4.79 145
Nature of Balance 2022-23 | 2021-22
Consultancy Fee payahle 4.31 | -
1. Mrs. Anju Singhania
Nature of Transactions 2022-23 2021-22
L.oan Received - 79.00
Loan Repaid 6.65 -
interest Paid 5.60 -
interest credited 6.22 4.67
TDS deducted 0.62 .47
Nature of Balance 2022-23 E 2021-22
Loan payable 72,84 | 79.48
u. Ms. Anishka Singhania
Nature of Transactions 2022-23 2021-22
Loan Received - 100.00
Loan repaid - 50.00
Interest Paid 3.35 2.75
interest credited 391 -
TDS deducted 0.39 0.22
Nature of Balance 2022-23 I 2021-22
Loan payable 49.48 | 4821




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATT LIDITED
CIN - U74959UP1999PTC116066

Notes Forming Pan of the Consolidated Financial Stalements as at 31-03-2023

34 [Additional Information

. Eor the year ended on
Particulars =
31" March, 2021 315t March, 2022
34.1 |Vslue of imports on €| F basis - 270.90
34.2 |Expenditure in Foreign Exchange - -
34.3 (Earnings in Foreign Currency - -
34.4 ;Dividend Remitted in Foreign Currency - -
Total - 270.90
35 | Details of consumption of items
9% of Total Consumpticn For the year ended on
Particulars
2022-23 02122 31* March, 2023 31" March, 2022
35.1 |Raw Materials.
a. Imported 0.00% 0.93% E 270.90
b. Indigenous 100.00% 99.07% 0.42 28,765.91
Total 100% 100% 042 29,036.80
35.2 {Components =
a. Imported G.00% 0.00% - -
b. Indigenous G.00% 0.00% - -
Tetal 0% % - N
35.3 |Spares & Consumables
a. lmported 0.00% ’ 0.00% - -
b. Indigenous 100.00% 100.00% 2,554,84 ’ 1,426.54
Total 100% 100% 2,554.84 1,426.54

36 (Noemployee i in receipt of remuneration exceeding in aggregate of Rs. 1,02,00,000/- if employed throughout the year osf
Rs. 8,50,00G/- per month if employed for a part of the year.

37  [Net Profit’ after tax for the year has been used as the numerator and number of shares has been used as denominator for
calcufating the basic and dituted earnings per shares

Particulars Asat 1| Asat 3
March, 2023 March, 2022
a._jFace Value Per Share { in Rs.) 10 10)
. {Net Profit/{Loss) after tax { In Ks. ) B 2,433.60 2,173.30)
¢. |Weighted average number of Equity Share 38,75,400 38,75,400}
. |Basic and Diluted Earnings per share £2.80 56.08)

38 The Directors have waived off their right to claim the sitting fees for the Board Meeting attended by them,

59 |Segment Reporting

The Company has identified business segments as its primary segment. Business segments are primarily Thermocol and Puf]
Panel. Revenues and exp directly attributable to segments are reported under each reportable segment. Expenses
which are not directly identifiable to each reportable segment have been alioeated on the basis of associated revenues of thel
segment and manpower efforts. All other expenses which are not attributable or allocable to segments have been disclosed
as unaliocable expenses. Assets and liabifities that are directly attributable or allocable to segments are disclosed under each)
reportable segment. All other assets and liabilities are disclosed as unallocable,

For the year ended on 31/03/2i

Particulars Thermocol Puf Panel Others. Total
Revenue 18,124.79 j 47,617.11 - 65,741.89
Inter segment revenue - - - -
18,124.79 47,617.11 - 65,741.89
{Expenses ' 17,732.62 48,028.63 {9.34} 62,751.91
Segment Result . 352.17 2,588.48 9.34 2,939.98
Operating income 392.17 2,588.48 §.34 2,989.98
Other Income 155.36 192.45 044 348.25
Profit Before Taxes 3,338.23
Tax Expenses 904.63
_[Net Profit for the year : 2,433.60
Forthe on 31/03/2022
Particulars Thermaozol Puf Panel Others Total
Revenue 14,504.46 36,943.46 - 45,447.52
inter segment revenue - - - -
14,504.46 30,943.46 - 45,447.92
Expenses 14,032.19 28,893.10 [13.11) 42,902.17
Segment Result 48227 2,050.36 13.11 2,545.75
Operating Income 482,27 2,050,36 13.11 2,545.75
Qther Income 256.23 54.59 - 310.82
Profit Before Taxes 2,856.57
Tax Expenses 683.27
Net Profit for the year 2,173.30




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - UT4988UP1999PTC 116066

Notes Forming Parl of the Copsolidated Financial Statements as at 31-03-2023

382 |Enterprises consofidated as subsidiary in accordance with Indian Accounting standard 116 consolidation
S Name of Enterprises Cunfntry of Proportion of|
Ne. incorparation gwnershin interest
Epack Petrochem Solutions Pt Ltd. {Formerty A . gi 20
: Known as £-Durables Electronics Pyt Ltd.) ssoclate india %
Epack Prefab Sofutions Private Limited{ Formerly . .
z known as Raksha Tinplate Pvt. itd.) Subsidiary india 100%
393 Additional information, as required under Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013 of Enteprises consolidated as
i bsiciary, tates/ loint ventures
Parent Co Net assets Share in profit and loss
%of consolidated %af consalidated
Amount . Amount
asseis jncome
Epack Polymers Pvt Ltd 101% 13,374.91 100.25% 2,439.62
Subsidiary / Assaciate
company
Epack Petrochem Solutions ™ 28216 0.18% 426
Put Ltd [ Associate campany) } e 14.26)
Epack Prefab Solutions Pvt % 353 44 0.42% 10.27
itd (Subsidary Company) " 138344} y -
40 |There are no indications of impairment on any individual cash generating assets or on cash generating units in the opinion of]
management and therefore no test of impairment is carried out.
41 |All the known income and experditure and assets and liabilities have been taken into account and that all the expenditure
debited to the profit and loss account have been exclusively incurred for the purpose of the company’s business.
4z igalance in the accounts of debtors, creditors and advances are subject to confirmation/ reconcitiation/adiustment from the
respective parties.
43,1 jEmployee Benefits:
The following tables set forth the status of habilities of the company on Afc of Gratuity and the related plan assets as
recognized in the balance sheet and the statement of profit & loss .-
Particulars As 8t 31% March, | Asat 31" March,
2023 2022
Actuariat assumptions
a. {Discourt Rate 7.30% 6.B0%
b. {Rate of Increase in compensation levels 5.00% 5.00%
¢. {Rate of return on plan assets 7.36% 7.35%
i. |Changesin Present Value of obligations during the period
a. |Present Value of Obligation as at the beginning of the pericd 172.09 165.96
b. | Acguisition adjustment - -
c. |Interest Cost 11.70 10.62
d. |Past Service Cost - -
e. jCurrent service cost 42.84 34.66
. [Curtaliment Cost / (Credit) - -
g. |Settlement Cost / {Credit) . .
h. |Benefit Paid (19.40} (17.18}
i. |Actuariai {gain)/ loss on obligations {1.65) (21.97)
j._|Present Value of Obligation as at the end of the period 205.59 172.09
i, |Changes in the fair value of plan assets during the period
3. {Fair Value of Plan Assets at the beginning of the period 43.54 40.55
b. | Acquisition Adjustments . -
£, |Expected Return on Plan Assets 3.20 2.9¢
d. | Contributions - -
2. |Benefits Paid - - -
. |Actuarial Gain /{ loss} on Plan Assets 0.00 008
g. |FairValue of Plan Assets at the end of the period 46.74 A3.54
\Ili.  [Fair value of plan assets
a, {Fair value of plan asset at the beginning of period 43,54 40.55
b. |Acquisition adjustment - -
¢, |Actual return on plan assets 3.20 298
d, |Contributions - -
e. |Benefits Paid - -
{. |Fair value of plan assets at the end of period 26,74 43.54
g. |Funded Status {158.85) {328.56)
h. |Excess of actual over expected return on plan assets 0.00 .08
V. iActuarial Gain / Loss recognised for the period
a. |Actuarial gain/{loss) for the period — Obiigation 1.65 21.57
b. |Actuarial {gain}/loss for the period - Plan Assets {0.00} {0.08) 4
¢. |Tatal {gain} / loss for the period {1.66} {22.05)
&. |Actuarial {gain] / loss recognized in the period {1.66} {22.05)
o, |Unrecognized actuarial (gains} / losses at the end of period - -




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE UMITED
Formarly Bnown as B-PACK POLYMERS PRIVEYE LIMHTED
CI - UT43390P3 S8IPTC 16066

Hotes Eorming Part of the Consolidaied Financial Statement: as a1 31.03-2073

V. [The amoumnts 1o be recognised in balance sheat and the staterent of profit & loss

a. {PPresent value of Obligation 25 2t the and of the perog 0554 17508

b [Fair Value of Plan Assets a5 &t the ¢nd of the perigg 4674 4354
. TFonded siate 1158 .65) {12558
3 d. fUnrecognized Actuarial [gainsh / losses A .
i e {Un recognised past servics cost (nor vested benefity - -

. {Net Lizbilily Recopnized in Balance Sheet 15885 12856

As 3t 31" March,

Ag 4131 March,

Particulace
13 2082
Wi R of of the
¥, {CLIsEnt Service Gost 43.84 3466
I3, iPast Service Cust N A
¢. |intarest Cost 1170 0.6z
| d. $Eapected return on plan Aseets 3.20) (2,50
e, {Curtailment Cost / iCredit] N N
£ t5 Lost/ [Credin) - -
g. |Net actuarisi [gain)/ Inss recognized in the parrod . {1.65) {22951
h. jExpensas Recogrired in the statement of Profi & Loss 49,88 20.33
Vil {Amosnt for the current period
2. [Fresent Vatue of Ohligations at the end of tha period 105.5% 15209
b. iPlan Assets 4674 43.54
¢, [Surplus [Defigiy) 158851 {12856}
4. jErperience ad R plan lsbilities {Lase)fGain {3523 1845
2. |Expanience adjustmants on plan assets fLos)/Gain [iXn+] 0_5;
il [Recomcfiation st in the wat: it of profit & less
#. [Present vaiue of obifigation as st end of periord 365,59 prrss]
E. iPresent value of phligation a5 at the boginnirg of the period 1172,08% {16590}
<, | Benefit Paid : - -
{4 Directly paid by the eriterprices 1240 TR
Bl Pavment mids ot of the fund ‘
& | Actaalraturn gn plon assets (.20}
2. (Expiases recagnizad i the statement of profic & loss 49.59
@ I Mowement in the Bability recognized in the halence shiet
&, |Gpening et labiity 12856
b, {Expanses as above 48,69
<. ;Banefite paid directly by the anterprise 415.48) {1718}
4. Contrbutione pald into the fand -
. e, |Closing Net Linbility 158.85 128,56
% [Major Categories of plan assets { as pereantage of tote! plan assaty }
. |Froperty, Governrment securities, Bends, equity shares, spacis! deposits,
Bank balance, -
Fixpd deposits gte.,
b, Funds maneged by Insurer 290% 1005

4%

b} Amoynt
Partizulars

44 [Previdus’s Year Figufes have Oeen regrovpod/retlesstiod Wherewer NECEssErY 1

correspong with the tutrent year'|

ctassification/disclosure,

ar on

As per Section 135 of the companies act, 2013, 4 compeny, meatirg the applicabiity thrashold, needs to spend at least 2% of
its average net profit for the immediately priceding three fitancid years on Lorporate sogish
wreas for CSR achivities are sradication of hunger and malnutsition, promoting tducation, &1 and culture, healtheare
destitute care and rohabifitation, environment sustainability,
otnmitiee has bren formed by 1he company as per Mg sct. The Tund were primarify allocated to 2 corpus and Ltiized;
through the year on these activities which are specified in Schadyls Wil of the Companies Act, 2013
2} Gross amoint +eqaired to be spent by the company during the year is Rs 40,59, 300/~

nt during tha

disaster retief and rural devekmment projects. A CSR)

Yet to be paid in cash

Tetal

Wil

In cash
On purpose specified in Schedule 40.59

Aan%e

£

respansiitity {CSR) activities, Thel

46 |The covripany has obtained the decigration frem Directors stating therein that the amouat o advarced 10 e coreparey has)
iam hano given oyt of the finds borrownd/acquired from athers by thesy

For Takati & Tatat: LLF
Chartered Aetourntants
Firee SEgistear iyt S, 110
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Note Mo 47 - Additional Details

Formerly Known as EPACK POLYIMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes Forming Part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31-03-2023

Rote No 47 - Additional Detalls
47,1 TRADE PAYABLES

{All amaynt are in Rs. Lakhs, unless stated otherwise)
e e O]

Figures For the Current Reporting Perid

As at 31.03.2023

Qutstanding for following periods fram due date of payment

Particulars
Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years Total
MSME - - B - .
Others 12,422.00 66.22 3.66 6.66 12,498.54
Dispute dues-MSME
Dispute dues . - - - -
Others - - - - R
Total 12,422.00 66.22 3.66 6.66 12,488.54
Figures For Previous Reporting Pericd As at 31.03.2022
Particulars Qutstanding for followling periods from due date of payment
Lessthan 1 Year 1.2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years Total
MSVIE - - - - -
Others 5,078.18 3539 22.05 22,92 8,158.53
Dispute dues-MSME
Dispute dues - - - 0.30 0.30
Others - - - N
Total 8,078.18 35.39 22.0% 23.22 8,158.82
47.% TRADE RECEIVABLES
Figures Far the Current Reposting Perig As at 31.03.2023
Quistanding for foliowing periods from due date of payment
Particulars
arbed tess than 6 Months 6 Months -1¥ear 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Mo;‘ee:i::n 3 Total
indisputed Trade Receivables-
Considered Goods 10,317.52 1,466.96 641,48 100.43 33.401 12,559.79
Undisy Trade Receivabl
Cansidered Doubtful - - R - R
Disputed Trade Receivabies-
Consldered Goods - - - 125.91 125.91
Disputed Trade Receivables-
Considered Doubtful - - - - - -
Others - - - - - -
|Figures For Previous Reporting Period As ak 31.03.2022
0 ding for fallowlng periods from due date of payment
fcul
Particulars Less than 6 Months 6 Months -1Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Mor\’ee:l::n 3 Total
Undisputed Trade Receivables-
Considered Goods 6,660.89 224.11 102.82 17.62 19.42 | 7,024.86
Undisputed Trade Receivables-
Considered Doubtful - - - - 5.68 5.68
Disputed Trade Recelvables-
Considered Goods - - - 125.91 - 12591

Disputed Trade Receivables-
Considered Doubtful

Others




47.3 where 1.0ans or Advances in the nature of loans are granted 1o promoters, diractars, KMPs and the related parties {as defined under Companies Act, 2013}
either severally or jointly with any other pezson, that are:
{a] repayable on demand or : NIL
{b) without specifying any terms or period of repayment

Type of Borrower {Amount of ioan and Advance in the nature of|  Perceniage to the total Loans and
Promotors
Directars
KMPs
Related Parties/100% Subsidairy 0.00 0%
{Frivate Limited companles

47.4 Other notes
i The company does not hold any immovable property of which Title not held in name of the Company

[t} The Company has not revalued its Praperty, Piant and Equipment during the year

H The Company has not granted any Loans or Advances in the nature of loans to promoters, ditectors, KMPs and the related parties [as defined
under Companies Act, 2013,) either severally or jolntly with any other person.
(a) repayable on demand or
{b} without specifying any terms or periad of repayment

v The company have Capital Work In Progress {CWIP) of Rs. 26666457/ as on 31st March 2023.
IV Capital Work In Progress (CWIP)
(a) For Capitat-work-in progress, following ageing schedule shafl be given
CWIP ageing schedule (As at 31st March 2023)

Amourt in CWIP for a period of

Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
Projacts in progress 473.65 51.98 - 535.63
Projects temporarily suspended - - - - -
CWIE ageing schedule {As at 31st March 2622}
Amount i CWIP for a period of Total
Less than I year 1-Z years 2-3 years More than 3 years
Projects in progress 51.98 - - - 51.98

Projects temporartly suspended . - . N -

{b) For capital-work-in progress, whose completion is averdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its original plan, following
o be Completed in

CWIP Total
Less tham 1 year 1-2 years %-3 Years More than 3 years
Project 1 NIE NIL NIL NI
Project 2 NIL NIL NIL NIL
v The Company does not hold any Intangible assets under development as on 31st March 2023.
vi The Company does not have any Benami Property as on 31st March 2023,
Vi The Company has taken borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of current assets

{a} Montly returns or statements of current assets fileg by the Company with banks or financial institutions are in agreement with the books of accounts
{b) Monthiy returns or statements include Creditors only for material and creditors for service is not considered while as per books all creditors are taken,

VEIE The campany has not defaulted in repayment of loan.

1.4 The company has not entered any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of
Companies Act, 1956.

X There is no pending charges or satisfaction 1o be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory period.




Xl

HH

Xt

The company has complied with the number of layers preseribed snder clause (87) of section 7 of the Act read with Companies {Restriction on
number of Layers) Rules, 2017

Ratios
Ratios Numerator Denominator Current Reporting |Previous reporting  [% of Change
Period period
Debt Equity Ratie Debt Capital Shareholder's 2.44 1.94 20.50
Equity
2022-23 31,831 13,062
2021-22 20,010 10,328
Debt Service coverage ratlo " EBITDA-CAPEX Debt Service 59118012.41 HOIN/G! HDN/]
{Int+Principal)
2022-23 5ATL 0
2021-22 4,144 -
Average
Return on Equity Ratie Profit for the year Shareholder's 0.2% H#DIV/C! #DVOI
Equity
2022-23 3.338 11,695
2021-22 2,857 -
inventory Turnaover Ratio OGS Average Inventery #VALUEL #OIV/0! #VALUE!
2022-23 #VALUE| 6,413
2021-22 12,499 -
Trade Rereivables Turnover Ratio Net Sales Average trade 6.63 HDIV/O! #DIV/O!
recelvables
2022-23 65,742 8,921
2021-22 45,448 -
Total Purchases {Fuel
Cast + Other Closing Trage
Trade Payables Turnover Ratio Expenses+Closing 3.94 4,12 - 4.54
. Payables .
fnventery-Opening
nventery}
2022-23 49,2831 12,4991
2021-22 33,529 8,159
Net Capltal Turnover Ratio Sales W“d"mgcf;"'tai A 16.39 26.28 . 80.40
2022-23 65,742 4,012
2021-22 45,448, 1,729]
Net Profit Ratio Net Profit Sales 0.04 0.05 - 290,18
2022-23 2,434 65,742
2021-22 2,173 45,448
Return on Capital Employed Eammgsa:edﬁ:: interest Capitat Employed 0.35 0.34 282
2022-23 4,539 13,062
2021-22 3,484 10,328
Return on investment Dividend plus interest Investment HDIV/O! HDIV/01 #DIV/G!
2022-23 - -
2021-22 -}

No Scheme of Atrangements has been approved by the Competent Authority in terims of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013, hence

XIv

Corporate Social Responsibitity {CSR}

Where the company covered under section, 135 of the companies act, the
foltowing shall be disclosed with

regard to CSR activities:-

a. Amount required to be spent by the company during the year 40.593

b. Amount of expenditure incurred 13

. Shortfall at the end of the year -

d, Tetal of previous years shartfall 74907

¢ Reason for shortfall

f. Nature of CSR activities THROUGH Rotary Foundation, Shree Marwari Databya Aushadhalaya

& Details of related party transactions, e.g., contribution to a trustcontrofied by the
company in refation to CSR expenditure as per relevant Accounting Standard

h. Where a provision is made with respect to a fiability incurred by entering into a
contractual obfigation, the movements in the provision during the year should be
shown separately

For Talati & Talati LLP For and on behalf of the Board o&vectors

Chartered Accountants NS y
Firtn Registration No. 110758;\15\\,/\13{20377 s . Ca\f\a- %
' v 7y ot

CA ASHOK KUMAR JAIN Director
Partner Bajrang Bothkra
Membership No, 083748 DIN - 0129286

N D-144, Sector-47 B-114, Sector-40
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